
Meeting Packet

REGULAR SESSION

10/21/2021

07:00 PM

Packet page 1 of 94



REGULAR SESSIONREGULAR SESSION
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J

District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

10/21/2021 07:00 PM

AA. . EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.

ORS 192.660 (2) (d) to discuss labor negotiations
ORS 192.660 (2) (i) to review and evaluate the employment related performance of district employees
 

BB. . REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.
11. . Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance: Rick Wells, ChairCall to Order & Pledge of Allegiance: Rick Wells, Chair

22. . FAQs and Public Comments/RequestsFAQs and Public Comments/Requests

CC. . REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE ~REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE ~
11. . Student Government ReportStudent Government Report

22. . Association ReportsAssociation Reports

PEA
OSEA

33. . Superintendent ReportSuperintendent Report

44. . Director of Finance ReportDirector of Finance Report
Financial Director Board Report (p. 5)

Financials (p. 7)

Enrollment (p. 11)

Fund 284 PES (p. 13)

Fund 285 PMS (p. 14)

Fund 286 PHS (p. 16)

DD. . STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~
11. . Budget committee Application Review - Action RequiredBudget committee Application Review - Action Required

T. Ball Application (p. 20)

S. Brown Application (p. 22)

C McMorran Application (p. 24)

22. . 8th Grade Chromebook Distribution - Steve Bell, Jolene Latz, Jennifer Kessel8th Grade Chromebook Distribution - Steve Bell, Jolene Latz, Jennifer Kessel

Packet page 2 of 94

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811174
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811176
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811173
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811179
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811177
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811178
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811181
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811180
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811182


33. . Educator Effectiveness Report - Steve Bell - Action RequiredEducator Effectiveness Report - Steve Bell - Action Required
Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 (p. 26)

44. . State Report Card ReviewState Report Card Review
District Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 30)

District Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 32)

KVCS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 34)

KVCS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 36)

Blodgett Report Card 2020-21 (p. 38)

Blodgett Report Card Spanish 2020-21 (p. 40)

CPS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 42)

CPS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 44)

PES Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 46)

PES Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 48)

PA Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 50)

PA Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 52)

PMS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 54)

PMS Report Card Spanish - 2021 (p. 56)

PHS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 58)

PHS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 60)

55. . RSSL Resiliency Framework UpdateRSSL Resiliency Framework Update
RSSL Update (p. 62)

66. . Clemens Foundation Pool Scholarship UpdateClemens Foundation Pool Scholarship Update

77. . CSD/PSD Boundary Change ImpactCSD/PSD Boundary Change Impact
Boundary letter (p. 63)

88. . PHS Schedule DiscussionPHS Schedule Discussion

99. . Equity Team/PSD Board Work Session - 11/8/21 6:00 p.m.Equity Team/PSD Board Work Session - 11/8/21 6:00 p.m.

1010. . KVCS/PSD Joint Meeting - 11/18/21 5:30 p.m.KVCS/PSD Joint Meeting - 11/18/21 5:30 p.m.
KVCS Charter Renewal Letter (p. 64)

EE. . ACTION ITEMS ~ACTION ITEMS ~
11. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Consent Agenda - 10-21-21 (p. 65)

Check listing - September 2021 (p. 67)

Minutes - Regular Session 9/16/21 (p. 72)

22. . Out of State Travel - Action RequiredOut of State Travel - Action Required
Alaska Girls/Boys Basketball Trip - Dec 2021 (p. 76)

Ketchikan COVID Protocols (p. 83)

Packet page 3 of 94

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811332
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810995
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810996
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810991
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810992
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810979
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810980
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810985
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810986
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810983
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810984
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810981
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810982
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810987
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810988
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810989
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/810990
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811349
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811197
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811196
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811187
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811175
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811185
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811013
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811331


Ketchikan Parent Permission Form (p. 84)

33. . Division 22 Assurances - Action RequiredDivision 22 Assurances - Action Required
Division 22 Assurances (p. 85)

44. . SIA Final Report - Action RequiredSIA Final Report - Action Required
Student Investment Account Annual Report - 2020-21 (p. 93)

FF. . MEETING CLOSURE ~MEETING CLOSURE ~
11. . Board Reports & ThanksBoard Reports & Thanks

22. . Next Meeting Agenda ItemsNext Meeting Agenda Items

33. . Board Requests & AdjournmentBoard Requests & Adjournment

GG. . IMPORTANT DATESIMPORTANT DATES

Oct 15                     All Day                                Conference Day - 6th-12th only
Nov 4                      All Day                                Conference Day - K-5th only
Nov 5                      All Day                                Conference Day - K-12th
Nov 8                      6:00 p.m.                             Equity Team Work Session
Nov 18                    5:30 - 6:30 p.m.                   KVCS /PSD Joint Board Meeting
Nov 18                    7:00 - 9:00 p.m.                   Regular Board Meeting
Nov 25-26                                                           Thanksgiving Break
Dec 20-Jan 2                                                       Winter Break

Packet page 4 of 94

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811783
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811360
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/811337


 
 

 
 
October 14, 2021 
 
Board Members: 
 
Enclosed you shall find the financial reports for the period ending September 30, 2021. 
 
The fieldwork for the audit of the 2020-21 fiscal year took place on October 18-20.  The expectation is 
that the auditors will present their findings to the board at the January 2022 meeting. 
 
With respect to enrollment, our expectation last year was that approximately 50% of the nearly 100 
students who left the district last year due to COVID for online charter schools and home schooling 
would return for the 2021-22 school year.  Based on enrollment figures shown below, it is apparent that 
mask/vaccine mandates have contributed to those students not yet returning.   In an October 6 article in 
the Oregon Capital Chronicle, homeschool enrollment between the 2019-20 and 2020-21 school years 
increased 83% just within the LBL ESD area alone.   2021-22 data are confirming the trend that not all 
these students are returning to in person instruction at their respective districts.  Updated enrollment 
figures are being reported to ODE this month, with a potential revision to state school funding occurring 
in November.  
 
On a related note, we do expect there to be an increase in property taxes attributable to new construction, 
however, remember that any increase in local revenues results in a decrease in state school funding, so 
these increased amounts do not have an effect on overall general fund revenues.  During the City of 
Philomath update, during 2020-21 there were 77 new single-family residences, 36 multi-family units at a 
local apartment complex and one triplex. Since June when the current fiscal year started, there have been 
approximately 20 more homes and two more triplexes thrown into the mix. 
 
Contract negotiations with our certified bargaining unit (PEA) are still ongoing.  We have provided a step 
increase to any member who was eligible during 2021-22, however, all other provisions related to 
compensation and benefits are being administered from the previous contract.   
 
Our current report of enrollment for the 2021-2022 school year compared with the previous year is 
broken down as follows: 
 

School October 2021 October 2020 Change 
CPS 161 136 25 
PES 332 299 33 
BL 22 20 2 

PMS 331 288 43 
PHS 411 382 29 
PA 93 202 -109 

KVCS 198 204 -6 
Subtotal 1548 1531 17 

Part-Time 14 53 -39 
Total 1562 1584 -22 

 
 
 

 

Philomath School District 
Benton County School District No. 17J, 1620 Applegate Street Philomath OR 97370 (541) 929-3169 

Packet page 5 of 94



Our current report of enrollment for the 2021-2022 school year compared with the previous month is 
broken down as follows: 
 

School October 2021 September 2021 Change 
CPS 161 159 2 
PES 332 330 2 
BL 22 23 -1 

PMS 331 331 - 
PHS 411 435 -24 
PA 93 91 2 

KVCS 198 204 -6 
Subtotal 1548 1573 -25 

Part-Time 14 1 13 
Total 1562 1574 -12 

 
September 2021 General Fund Expenditures totaled $1,624,797. Expenditures that exceed $10,000 are as 
follows: 
  

• Linescape    $   12,250 (Waterline-Greenhouse/Athletic Fields) 
• Garrett Hemann Robertson  $   16,185 (Legal Fees) 
• Pacific Power    $   21,889 (Monthly Electric Bill – August) 
• Smeed Communications   $   83,329 (Camera Upgrade - Hardware) 
• Kings Valley Charter School  $ 199,977 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Wdm 
Bill Mancuso 
Business Manager 
 
 

Packet page 6 of 94



Actual YTD Revenues Actual YTD Local Sources Actual YTD State Sources

Projected YTD Revenues Projected YTD State Sources
22.81% 31.25%

State School Fund $4,202,157

Kings Valley Charter School Fees $35,824

Miscellaneous $32,181

Interest On Investments $9,121

Property Taxes $8,154

Medicaid Reimbursements $3,171

Fees Charged To Grants $2,475

Local Option Levy Taxes $2,233

Rentals $990

Penalties And Interest On Taxes $966

Percent of Total Revenues Year-to-Date 99.99%

100 General Fund Revenue Dashboad Summary
For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Projected YTD Local Sources
2.25%

Top 10 General Fund Sources of Revenue (Year-to-Date)

General Fund Revenues

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

100 GENERAL FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

22.30%

1.69%

30.74%

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

$4.0

$4.5

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Revenue by Source │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

$4.0

$4.5

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Revenue by Source │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 7 of 94



Actual YTD Expenditures Actual YTD Salaries/Benefits Actual YTD Other Objects

Projected YTD Expenditures Projected YTD Salaries/Benefits Projected YTD Other Objects
14.70% 13.66%

Kings Valley Charter School - ADM $503,015

Licensed Salaries $450,460

Classified Salaries $270,639

Administrators $262,355

Medical Insurance $194,735

Public Employees Retirement System $188,071

Non-Contracted Salaries $168,160

Property Insurance Premiums $150,600

Kings Valley Charter School - Remote School Fees $139,228

Pers Bond 1 $94,613

Percent of Total Expenditures Year-to-Date 76.88%

100 General Fund Expense Dashboad Summary
For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

15.98%

General Fund Expenditures

Top 10 General Fund Expenditures by Program (Year-to-Date)

13.98% 15.77% 12.53%

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL 

COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER 
OBJECTS

TRANSFERS OTHER USES 
OF FUNDS

OTHER 
EXPENSES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Expenditures by Object │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL 

COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER 
OBJECTS

TRANSFERS OTHER USES 
OF FUNDS

OTHER 
EXPENSES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Expenditures by Object │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

100 GENERAL FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 8 of 94



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

Beginning Fund Balance 2,743,643$           -$                          2,510,693$           2,510,693$           3,267,000$           (756,307)$            
REVENUES

Local Sources 77,097                  92,245                  5,359,719             5,451,964             5,451,964             -                           
Intermediate Sources 300                       279                       118,000                118,279                118,000                279                      

State Sources 4,232,177             4,202,157             9,468,710             13,670,867           13,670,867           -                           
Federal Sources -                            3,171                    26,829                  30,000                  30,000                  -                           

Other Sources -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                           
TOTAL REVENUE 4,309,574$           4,297,852$           14,973,258$         19,271,110$         19,270,831$         279$                    

EXPENDITURES
Salaries 1,111,235$           1,222,705$           7,920,684$           9,143,389$           9,938,989$           795,600$             

Associated Payroll Costs 658,268                690,977                4,229,054             4,920,031             5,901,691             981,660               
Purchased Services 849,530                897,240                3,452,405             4,349,645             4,168,902             (180,743)              

Supplies and Materials 92,351                  170,348                294,169                464,517                526,076                61,559                 
Capital Outlay 674                       -                            7,284                    7,284                    11,300                  4,016                   
Other Objects 173,087                168,986                15,265                  184,252                193,172                8,920                   

Transfers 81,000                  -                            295,000                295,000                295,000                -                           
Other Uses of Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            1,502,701             1,502,701            

Other Expenses -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,966,144$           3,150,258$           16,213,860$         19,364,117$         22,537,831$         3,173,714$          

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 1,343,430$           1,147,595$           (1,240,602)$          (93,007)$               (3,267,000)$          

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,417,686$           
PROJECTED AVAILABLE ENDING FUND BALANCE 914,985$              

100 General Fund | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS OTHER USES OF 
FUNDS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 9 of 94



Prior YTD FY Actual YTD FY FYTD Current Budget 

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

Beginning Fund Balance 2,743,643$                     -$                                   2,510,693$                     2,510,693$                     3,267,000$                     (756,307)$                     
REVENUES

Local Sources 77,097                            92,245                            5,359,719                       5,451,964                       5,451,964                       -                                    
Intermediate Sources 300                                 279                                 118,000                          118,279                          118,000                          279                               

State Sources 4,232,177                       4,202,157                       9,468,710                       13,670,867                     13,670,867                     -                                    
Federal Sources -                                     3,171                              26,829                            30,000                            30,000                            -                                    

Other Sources -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                    
TOTAL REVENUE 4,309,574$                     4,297,852$                     14,973,258$                   19,271,110$                   19,270,831$                   279$                             

EXPENDITURES
Instruction 1,595,403$                     1,620,040$                     10,671,588$                   12,291,628$                   13,630,978$                   1,339,350$                    

Support Services 1,289,741                       1,530,218                       5,247,272                       6,777,490                       7,102,660                       325,170                        
Enterprise and Community Services -                                     -                                     (0)                                   (0)                                   6,492                              6,492                            

Facilities Acquisition and Construction -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                    
Other Uses 81,000                            -                                     295,000                          295,000                          295,000                          -                                    

Contingencies -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     458,185                          458,185                        
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     1,044,516                       1,044,516                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,966,144$                     3,150,258$                     16,213,860$                   19,364,117$                   22,537,831$                   3,173,713$                    

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 1,343,430$                     1,147,595$                     (1,240,602)$                    (93,007)$                         (3,267,000)$                    3,173,992$                    
Projected Year End Fund Balance 2,417,686$                     

Projected Available Ending Fund Balance 914,985$                        

100 General Fund | Financial Projection by Function

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

($2.0)

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Function | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 10 of 94



                
District CPS PES BL PMS PHS Academy Part Time KVCS Part Time

Kindergarten 103 75 5   0 1 22

1st 116 86 6   2 1 21

2nd 88  70 4   6 8

3rd 115  86 6  3 20

4th 111  85 1 8 17

5th 109  91 5 13

6th 129  105 5 19

7th 128 105 6 17

8th 147 121 8 1 17

9th 147 124 4 3 16

10th 128 109 7 1 11

11th 123 97 16 2 8 *

12th 118 81 23 5 9
Totals 161 332 22 331 411 93 14 198 0

TOTAL FULL-TIME ENROLLMENT - All Schools 1,548

Philomath School District 17J - 2021-2022 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

School 09/16 10/21 11/18 12/16 01/20 02/17 03/17 04/21 05/19 06/16

 CPS 159 161 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PES 330 332 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BL 23 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PMS 331 331 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PHS 435 411 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Academy 91 93 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KVCS 204 198 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SubTotal 1,573 1,548 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time students 1 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Enrollment 1,574 1,562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Philomath School District 17J - 2020-2021 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

School 09/21 10/19 11/16 12/14 01/25 02/16 03/15 04/19 05/17 06/21

 CPS 131 136 135 134 135 138 141 147 151 151

PES 299 299 306 308 307 314 327 332 332 333

BL 22 20 17 17 17 15 14 16 17 17

PMS 290 288 289 289 285 285 286 300 306 305

PHS 411 382 373 373 364 358 352 351 334 334

Academy 202 202 190 200 198 185 171 165 154 150
KVCS 206 204 204 202 199 201 199 198 198 199

SubTotal 1,561 1,531 1,514 1,523 1,505 1,496 1,490 1,509 1,492 1,489

Part-time students 53 55 54 61 60 61 66 76 76

Total Enrollment 1,561 1,584 1,569 1,577 1,566 1,556 1,551 1,575 1,568 1,565

Enrollment: 2020-21/enrollment/0920

2021 / 2022 SCHOOL YEAR

ENROLLMENT FIGURES as of: October 21, 2021

Packet page 11 of 94



Packet page 12 of 94



284.0000.9701.097.797.810  PES Food Pantry 12,930.75 .00.00 12,930.75 .00 12,930.75
284.0000.9701.097.797.811  PES BE KIND 47.11 .00.00 47.11 .00 47.11
284.0000.9701.097.797.812  PES Blodgett 6,889.56 .00.00 6,889.56 (379.46) 6,510.10
284.0000.9701.097.797.813  PES Blodgett Parent Club 2,559.06 .00.00 2,559.06 .00 2,559.06
284.0000.9701.097.797.815  CPS Donations 3,194.71 .00.00 3,194.71 .00 3,194.71
284.0000.9701.097.797.816  PES Grants 4,948.46 (729.43).00 4,219.03 .00 4,219.03
284.0000.9701.097.797.826  PES Field Trips 4,738.84 (389.08).00 4,349.76 .00 4,349.76
284.0000.9701.097.797.827  PES Library 2,294.26 .00.00 2,294.26 (1,685.88) 608.38
284.0000.9701.097.797.828  PES Donations-Unrestricted 4,824.54 .00.00 4,824.54 .00 4,824.54
284.0000.9701.097.797.830  PES Music (130.83) (269.95)109.75 (291.03) .00 (291.03)
284.0000.9701.097.797.838  PES Reading Enhancement (31.77) .00.00 (31.77) .00 (31.77)
284.0000.9701.097.797.840  PES School Enhancement 13.56 .003.11 16.67 .00 16.67
284.0000.9701.097.797.841  PES Science (67.12) .00.00 (67.12) .00 (67.12)
284.0000.9701.097.797.842  PES Social Committee (119.15) 200.00640.00 720.85 .00 720.85
284.0000.9701.097.797.845  PES Textbook Damage
Fees

65.70 .00.00 65.70 .00 65.70

284.0000.9701.097.797.847  PES Students in Need 193.37 .00.00 193.37 .00 193.37
284.0000.9701.097.797.849  CPS Students in Need 54.30 .00.00 54.30 .00 54.30
284.0000.9701.097.797.850  PES School Supplies 1,315.82 .00.00 1,315.82 .00 1,315.82

752.86GRAND TOTALS 43,721.17 (1,188.46) 43,285.57

End of Report

(2,065.34) 41,220.23

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:40:43 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 13 of 94



285.0000.9701.098.798.500  PMS Apparel 573.00 .00.00 573.00 .00 573.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.501  PMS Art 466.99 .00435.00 901.99 .00 901.99
285.0000.9701.098.798.502  PMS Athletics 3,805.96 .00.00 3,805.96 .00 3,805.96
285.0000.9701.098.798.503  PMS Band 5,853.45 .00.00 5,853.45 .00 5,853.45
285.0000.9701.098.798.504  PMS Band Repair/Replace 1,572.76 .00.00 1,572.76 .00 1,572.76
285.0000.9701.098.798.506  PMS Choir Beginning
Balance

952.76 .00.00 952.76 .00 952.76

285.0000.9701.098.798.508  PMS Drama 9,824.03 .00.00 9,824.03 .00 9,824.03
285.0000.9701.098.798.510  PMS Library 568.36 .00.00 568.36 .00 568.36
285.0000.9701.098.798.511  PMS Life Skills 786.38 .00.00 786.38 (400.00) 386.38
285.0000.9701.098.798.512  PMS Lock Replacement 1,710.17 .00.00 1,710.17 .00 1,710.17
285.0000.9701.098.798.515  PMS Outdoor School 23,404.21 .00.00 23,404.21 .00 23,404.21
285.0000.9701.098.798.516  PMS Sports/Pay-to-Play (90.00) .00.00 (90.00) .00 (90.00)
285.0000.9701.098.798.518  PMS Reeds (161.85) .001.00 (160.85) .00 (160.85)
285.0000.9701.098.798.519  PMS School Enhancement 1,923.82 .0011.92 1,935.74 .00 1,935.74
285.0000.9701.098.798.520  PMS Science 12.14 .00.00 12.14 .00 12.14
285.0000.9701.098.798.521  PMS Shop 1,115.90 (93.95)600.00 1,621.95 .00 1,621.95
285.0000.9701.098.798.522  PMS Struxness - Helping
Families

1,756.53 .00.00 1,756.53 (200.00) 1,556.53

285.0000.9701.098.798.523  PMS Student Body Fees 14,944.82 (1,105.08)7,410.00 21,249.74 .00 21,249.74
285.0000.9701.098.798.524  PMS Suspension Account 301.50 .00.00 301.50 .00 301.50
285.0000.9701.098.798.525  PMS Technology 877.35 .00.00 877.35 .00 877.35
285.0000.9701.098.798.527  PMS Textbook
Damage/Replacement

171.77 .00.00 171.77 .00 171.77

285.0000.9701.098.798.529  PMS Student Wellness 3,935.90 .00.00 3,935.90 .00 3,935.90

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:41:42 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 14 of 94



285.0000.9701.098.798.530  PMS Oregon Research
Institute

4,946.25 .00.00 4,946.25 .00 4,946.25

285.0000.9701.098.798.531  PMS Trip Club 225.08 .00.00 225.08 .00 225.08
285.0000.9701.098.798.532  PMS Health/PE 1,404.05 .00.00 1,404.05 .00 1,404.05
285.0000.9701.098.798.533  PMS Elective Rotation fee .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
285.0000.9701.098.798.534  PMS Battle of the Books (65.00) .00.00 (65.00) .00 (65.00)
285.0000.9701.098.798.535  PMS School Supplies 2,836.09 .00.00 2,836.09 .00 2,836.09
285.0000.9701.098.798.536  PMS Turkey Bingo (328.82) .00.00 (328.82) .00 (328.82)
285.0000.9701.098.798.537  PMS Fitness 797.87 .00.00 797.87 .00 797.87
285.0000.9701.098.798.538  PMS Engineering 611.25 .00255.00 866.25 .00 866.25

8,712.92GRAND TOTALS 84,732.72 (1,199.03) 92,246.61

End of Report

(600.00) 91,646.61

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:41:42 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 15 of 94



286.0000.9701.099.799.000  Begining Fund Balance
Student Activities

(302.41) .00.00 (302.41) .00 (302.41)

286.0000.9701.099.799.600  PHS Over/Short 185.05 .00.00 185.05 .00 185.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.601  PHS Adopt A Family 1,108.55 .00.00 1,108.55 .00 1,108.55
286.0000.9701.099.799.603  PHS AP Testing .84 .00.00 .84 .00 .84
286.0000.9701.099.799.604  PHS Art 3,844.66 .00120.00 3,964.66 (1,500.00) 2,464.66
286.0000.9701.099.799.606  PHS ASB 6,575.74 (865.92).00 5,709.82 .00 5,709.82
286.0000.9701.099.799.607  PHS Athletic Officials .00 (13,646.72)4,738.55 (8,908.17) .00 (8,908.17)
286.0000.9701.099.799.610  PHS Athletic Supplies (187.92) .00.00 (187.92) .00 (187.92)
286.0000.9701.099.799.611  PHS Athletics 5,649.65 (675.28)403.69 5,378.06 .00 5,378.06
286.0000.9701.099.799.612  PHS AV Technology (278.51) .00.00 (278.51) .00 (278.51)
286.0000.9701.099.799.613  PHS Baseball 5,556.59 (205.37).00 5,351.22 (7,106.80) (1,755.58)
286.0000.9701.099.799.616  PHS Botany 1,584.47 (221.66).00 1,362.81 (78.34) 1,284.47
286.0000.9701.099.799.617  PHS Boys Basketball 18,173.16 (121.64).00 18,051.52 .00 18,051.52
286.0000.9701.099.799.618  PHS Cheerleading 4,181.24 (4,855.60)8,881.65 8,207.29 (8,252.79) (45.50)
286.0000.9701.099.799.619  PHS Cinematic Art Club 443.86 .00.00 443.86 .00 443.86
286.0000.9701.099.799.620  PHS Community Service
Club-G. Lake

455.11 .00.00 455.11 .00 455.11

286.0000.9701.099.799.621  PHS Cross Country 3,764.91 (927.00)1,250.00 4,087.91 (300.00) 3,787.91
286.0000.9701.099.799.622  PHS Dance Team 3,887.59 (1,712.00)4,695.25 6,870.84 (1,866.78) 5,004.06
286.0000.9701.099.799.624  PHS Special District Swim .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.625  PHS Donation 693.01 .00.00 693.01 .00 693.01
286.0000.9701.099.799.627  PHS Driver Education .00 (275.00)4,300.00 4,025.00 .00 4,025.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.633  PHS First Team 7,817.22 (306.95)137.20 7,647.47 (500.00) 7,147.47

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:42:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 16 of 94



286.0000.9701.099.799.635  PHS Foods 3,266.99 .00145.00 3,411.99 .00 3,411.99
286.0000.9701.099.799.636  PHS Football 3,175.70 (2,690.85)135.00 619.85 .00 619.85
286.0000.9701.099.799.637  PHS Forestry 11,940.52 .00.00 11,940.52 (2,000.00) 9,940.52
286.0000.9701.099.799.638  PHS GED 8.17 .00.00 8.17 .00 8.17
286.0000.9701.099.799.639  PHS German Class 599.13 .00.00 599.13 .00 599.13
286.0000.9701.099.799.640  PHS Girls Basketball 5,426.62 .00.00 5,426.62 (973.55) 4,453.07
286.0000.9701.099.799.641  PHS Health Occ/Anatomy 86.96 .00.00 86.96 .00 86.96
286.0000.9701.099.799.642  PHS Green Team 160.04 .00.00 160.04 .00 160.04
286.0000.9701.099.799.644  PHS Life Skills 416.94 .00.00 416.94 .00 416.94
286.0000.9701.099.799.645  PHS Library 569.33 .00.00 569.33 .00 569.33
286.0000.9701.099.799.646  PHS Lifeguard 378.92 .00.00 378.92 .00 378.92
286.0000.9701.099.799.647  PHS Link Crew 1,187.99 .00.00 1,187.99 .00 1,187.99
286.0000.9701.099.799.649  PHS Manufacturing
Technology

8,545.18 .0040.00 8,585.18 (3,950.00) 4,635.18

286.0000.9701.099.799.652  PHS Misc Books 509.25 (80.52).00 428.73 .00 428.73
286.0000.9701.099.799.653  PHS Music Band 1,651.83 .00.00 1,651.83 .00 1,651.83
286.0000.9701.099.799.654  PHS Music Choir (414.48) .00.00 (414.48) .00 (414.48)
286.0000.9701.099.799.655  PHS Music Tour 11,375.09 .00.00 11,375.09 .00 11,375.09
286.0000.9701.099.799.656  PHS National Honor
Society

2,378.95 .00.00 2,378.95 (500.00) 1,878.95

286.0000.9701.099.799.659  PHS Parking/Student
Safety

697.43 .00.00 697.43 .00 697.43

286.0000.9701.099.799.660  PHS PE Fees 294.59 .00.00 294.59 (200.00) 94.59
286.0000.9701.099.799.661  PHS Peer Counseling 576.24 .00.00 576.24 (400.00) 176.24
286.0000.9701.099.799.664  PHS PHS Pay to Play .00 .00677.50 677.50 .00 677.50

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:42:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 17 of 94



286.0000.9701.099.799.665  PHS Preschool 2,885.82 (100.00)1,900.00 4,685.82 .00 4,685.82
286.0000.9701.099.799.666  PHS Prom 2,448.93 .00.00 2,448.93 .00 2,448.93
286.0000.9701.099.799.667  PHS PSAT Fee Collections 671.81 .00.00 671.81 .00 671.81
286.0000.9701.099.799.670  PHS Scholarship 200.23 .00.04 200.27 .00 200.27
286.0000.9701.099.799.672  PHS Scholarship - Steve
Moos

.00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

286.0000.9701.099.799.673  PHS Scholarship - Xerxes
Das

263.55 .00.00 263.55 .00 263.55

286.0000.9701.099.799.674  PHS School Enhancement 5,015.36 (696.19)359.97 4,679.14 .00 4,679.14
286.0000.9701.099.799.675  PHS School of Business 3,672.05 .00.00 3,672.05 (500.00) 3,172.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.676  PHS Science 169.40 .00.00 169.40 .00 169.40
286.0000.9701.099.799.678  PHS Soccer Boys 1,991.91 (3,986.75)3,880.75 1,885.91 .00 1,885.91
286.0000.9701.099.799.679  PHS Soccer Girls 1,415.42 (1,063.50)1,525.75 1,877.67 (1,144.00) 733.67
286.0000.9701.099.799.680  PHS Softball 9,998.73 .00.00 9,998.73 .00 9,998.73
286.0000.9701.099.799.681  PHS Spanish Class 1,656.40 .00.00 1,656.40 .00 1,656.40
286.0000.9701.099.799.682  PHS Youth Transition
Program

1,297.71 (25.00).00 1,272.71 (300.00) 972.71

286.0000.9701.099.799.683  PHS Standard PE .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.684  PHS Student Body Fee 210.00 .006,850.00 7,060.00 .00 7,060.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.686  PHS Swim Team 956.49 (31.25).00 925.24 .00 925.24
286.0000.9701.099.799.687  PHS Tennis 10,520.45 (270.00).00 10,250.45 (500.00) 9,750.45
286.0000.9701.099.799.689  PHS Theatre 2,186.19 (1,633.98).00 552.21 .00 552.21
286.0000.9701.099.799.690  PHS Track 1,824.66 .00.00 1,824.66 .00 1,824.66
286.0000.9701.099.799.691  PHS ASB Leadership Camp .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.693  PHS Volleyball 2,045.04 (3,976.35)6,754.59 4,823.28 (773.44) 4,049.84

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:42:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 3

Packet page 18 of 94



286.0000.9701.099.799.695  PHS Warrior Wellness 1,928.38 .00.00 1,928.38 (300.00) 1,628.38
286.0000.9701.099.799.696  PHS Wrestling 1,440.89 .00.00 1,440.89 .00 1,440.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.697  PHS Yearbook 35,632.53 .005,395.00 41,027.53 (500.00) 40,527.53
286.0000.9701.099.799.698  PHS Lagestee PTP Waiver
Scholarship

4,194.03 .00.00 4,194.03 .00 4,194.03

286.0000.9701.099.799.700  PHS  Mr. PHS .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.704  PHS Booster Club Donation 451.89 .00.00 451.89 .00 451.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.705  HS Student Transcript Fees 755.31 (3.20)47.50 799.61 .00 799.61

52,237.44GRAND TOTALS 209,817.38 (38,370.73) 223,684.09

End of Report

(31,645.70) 192,038.39

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 9/30/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:42:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 4

Packet page 19 of 94



 

 

 

Packet page 20 of 94



 

Packet page 21 of 94



Packet page 22 of 94



Packet page 23 of 94



Packet page 24 of 94



Packet page 25 of 94



Packet page 26 of 94



Packet page 27 of 94



Packet page 28 of 94



Packet page 29 of 94



OREGON AT-A-GLANCE DISTRICT PROFILE
2020-21Philomath SD 17J

SUPERINTENDENT: Susan Halliday  | 1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3169

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

1,508
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students <1%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 1%
Teachers 1%

Black/African American

Students <1%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 10%
Teachers 1%

Multiracial

Students 6%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 1%

White

Students 83%
Teachers 98%

Ever English
Learners

<5%
Languages

Spoken

9

Students
with

Disabilities

10%
Mobile

Students

22%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

26%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

Start Strong

Grades K-2
REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Grade 3
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 English Language
Arts data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

High School Success

Grade 8
MATHEMATICS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Mathematics data
please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

Grade 9
ON-TRACK TO GRADUATE
Students earning one-quarter of graduation
credits in their 9th grade year.

74%
Oregon
average

74%

Grade 12
ON-TIME GRADUATION
Students earning a diploma within four years.
Cohort includes students who were first-time
ninth graders in 2016-17 graduating in 2019-20.

90%
Oregon
average

83%

District Goals
Our vision is to "graduate EVERY student and transition each into a job, training, or 
college." We are pleased to see the student growth in academic areas, and measure 
success by reviewing the following Key Success Factors at grade level during a student's 
learning career:  1) Attendance at school, 2) Engagement in athletics and activities, 3) 
Reading, writing, math, and technology literacy, 4) Post-graduation plans for job, training, 
and/or college. 
Please check in with your child's school to learn more!

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with school districts and local 
communities to ensure a 90% on-time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve attendance, provide a well-
rounded education, invest in implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and achievement gaps for historically and 
currently underserved students.

District Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 30 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE DISTRICT PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Philomath SD 17J

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

11
Administrators

96
Teachers

31
Educational
assistants

6
Counselors

0
Licensed
Librarians

<1
Psychologists

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

84%

Outcomes

Grades K-2
REGULAR ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

Grade 3
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

Grade 8
MATHEMATICS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

Grade 9
ON-TRACK TO GRADUATE
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

67%
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

75%

52%
<10 students or data unavailable

42%
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

92%

76%

71%
<10 students or data unavailable

Grade 12
ON-TIME GRADUATION
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

87%
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

91%

85%
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

94%

86%

Coming in 2022-23

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. Seismic Safety: http://www.oregongeology.org/sub/projects/rvs/activity-updates/status.html
Packet page 31 of 94

http://www.oregongeology.org/sub/projects/rvs/activity-updates/status.html


PERFIL DEL DISTRITO DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath SD 17J

SUPERINTENDENTE: Susan Halliday  | 1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3169

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

1,508
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes <1%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 1%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes <1%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 10%
Maestros 1%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 6%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 1%

Blanco

Estudiantes 83%
Maestros 98%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

<5%
Idiomas

Hablados

9

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

10%
Estudiantes

Móviles

22%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

26%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Comienzo Fuerte

Grados K-2
ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Grado 3
ARTES DE LENGUAJE DEL INGLÉS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Artes del
Lenguaje Inglés de 2020-21 por

favor visite:
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-

districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

Éxito en la Preparatoria

Grado 8
MATEMÁTICAS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Matemáticas
de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

Grado 9
EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
Los estudiantes que obtienen una cuarta
parte de los créditos de graduación en su 9o
año de grado.

74%
Promedio de 
Oregon

74%

Grado 12
GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma en cuatro años. La
cohorte incluye a los estudiantes que cursaron por
primera vez el noveno grado en 2016-17 y se graduaron
en 2019-20.

90%
Promedio de 
Oregon

83%

Metas del Distrito
Nuestra visión es "graduar a CADA estudiante y hacer la transición a un trabajo, 
capacitación o universidad". Nos complace ver el crecimiento de los estudiantes en las 
áreas académicas y medir el éxito al revisar los siguientes factores clave de éxito a nivel de 
grado durante la carrera de aprendizaje de un estudiante: 1) Asistencia a la escuela, 2) 
Participación en deportes y actividades, 3) Lectura, escritura, alfabetización en matemáticas 
y tecnología, 4) Planes de posgrado para trabajo, capacitación y / o Universidad.  ¡Consulte 
con la escuela de su hijo para obtener más información!

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando con los distritos y las 
comunidades locales,  para asegurar que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el 
periodo programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia esta meta, el estado 
priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación 
completa, invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y promoviendo mejoramiento 
continuo para cerrar la brecha de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Sitio Web del Distrito: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 32 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DEL DISTRITO DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath SD 17J

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

11
Administradores

96
Maestros

31
Asistentes
educativos

6
Consejeros

0
Bibliotecarios con

licencia

<1
Psicólogos

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

84%

Resultados

Grados K-2
ASISTENTES REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

Grado 3
ARTES DE LENGUAJE DEL INGLÉS

Grado 8
MATEMÁTICAS

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

Grado 9
EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

67%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

75%

52%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

42%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

92%

76%

71%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Grado 12
GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

87%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

91%

85%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

94%

86%

Iniciando en el 2022-23

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Seguridad Sísmica: http://www.oregongeology.org/sub/projects/rvs/activity-updates/status.html
Packet page 33 of 94

http://www.oregongeology.org/sub/projects/rvs/activity-updates/status.html


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

PRINCIPAL: Jamon Ellingson | GRADES: K-12 | 38840 Kings Valley Hwy, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-2134

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

196
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 1%
Teachers 4%

Black/African American

Students 1%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 7%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 4%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 88%
Teachers 96%

Ever English
Learners

*
Languages

Spoken

5

Students
with

Disabilities

15%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

79%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

ON-TRACK TO GRADUATE
Students earning one-quarter of graduation
credits in their 9th grade year.

64%
Oregon
average

74%

Academic Success

ON-TIME GRADUATION
Students earning a diploma within four years.
Cohort includes students who were first-time
ninth graders in 2016-17 graduating in 2019-20.

83%
Oregon
average

83%

FIVE-YEAR COMPLETION
Students earning a high school diploma or
GED within five years.

75%
Oregon
average

87%

COLLEGE GOING
Students enrolling in a two or four year college
within 16 months of completing high school in 2017-
18. Data from the National Student Clearinghouse.

91%
Oregon
average

62%

School Goals
Our goals are to provide a strong education in reading, writing, 
and math; to focus on bringing those who are behind up to grade 
level or higher; to allow students to reach their full potential 
academically; to contribute to the development of life-long 
learners, and for students to have ownership for their individual 
achievement.  KVCS strives to achieve academic excellence for 
all students while promoting self-motivation, responsibility and a 
positive attitude.  We are excited to introduce our renewed 
elementary language arts and math programs to improve student 
success in reading, writing, and mathematics.

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
KVCS has implemented Positive Behavior Interventions and 
Supports (PBIS) including our own acronym for the KVCS 
Eagles: SOAR “Safe, Ownership, Attitude, Respect” as 
school-wide expectations. Our small school size helps 
students feel known and cared about.  Students interact with 
each other at multiple age levels – elementary students have 
“reading buddies,” and middle/high students can be aides in 
the elementary classrooms.  This builds relationships across 
the grade levels.   Our school counselor is available for 
student support.

School Website: sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/ Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 34 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

18
Teachers

6
Educational
assistants

1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

86%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

87%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ON-TRACK TO
GRADUATE
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

60%

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

ON-TIME
GRADUATION
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

Coming in 2022-23

About Our School

ADVANCED
COURSEWORK
WORLD LANGUAGE COURSES:
French and Italian classes are offered in 
High School. French is offered in Middle 
School. Chinese is offered in grades 1 to 5.
HONORS & DUAL ENROLLMENT 
COURSES:
AP Courses are offered for high school 
students. Students from grades 9 through 
12 attempt AP  Sciences, History, 
Government, and Literature.  AP Math 
courses have also been offered.   Honors 
courses in Literature are also available. We 
offer College Now and LBCC Partnership 
courses.

CAREER & TECHNICAL
EDUCATION
· KVCS is growing its CTE program.  We 
currently have a Culinary CTE Pathway and 
have plans to grow the program into ag 
sciences and natural resources.

· Our Leadership, and Career Foundations 
courses encourage students to learn skills, 
plan, and prepare for work and life beyond 
high school.

· We utilize the Virtual Job Shadow Platform 
to help students learn and plan for 
opportunities after high school.

· Juniors participate in the Benton County 
Career Convention

· Students in 12th grade participate in an 
internship experience.

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
We strive to ensure students have various 
opportunities to build relationships and 
have new experiences. Field trips are a 
significant part of learning at KVCS. They 
give opportunities for exploring beautiful 
natural areas near the school, building 
relationships with peers and adults, 
providing community service, and putting 
classroom learning into hands-on practice. 
This includes overnights at outdoor school, 
around the state in high school, and even 
around the world through EF tours. 
Students in all grades can participate in 
athletics through local programs and 
cooperatives with other districts.

PARENT & COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
Parents are encouraged to volunteer 20 
hours/year. We offer various opportunities 
for engagement and use of skills and 
abilities
·Monthly “Project Days” allow parents to 
teach elementary students a special skill or 
craft. Parents can also be assistants in these 
classes.  Community members also have 
come in to present and teach students. 
·We encourage parent volunteers in the 
classroom, to chaperone field trips, and to 
be creative with ideas on how they might be 
able to serve at the school. 
·The KVCS Parent Teacher Organization 
offers a way to support the school with 
fundraising and community activities. 
·KVCS offers 3 sets of conference dates 
throughout the school year to facilitate 
communication regarding student progress.

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 35 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

DIRECTOR/A: Jamon Ellingson | GRADOS: K-12 | 38840 Kings Valley Hwy, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-2134

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

196
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 4%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 7%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 4%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 88%
Maestros 96%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

*
Idiomas

Hablados

5

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

15%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

79%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
Los estudiantes que obtienen una cuarta
parte de los créditos de graduación en su 9o
año de grado.

64%
Promedio de 
Oregon

74%

Éxito Académico

GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma en cuatro años. La
cohorte incluye a los estudiantes que cursaron por
primera vez el noveno grado en 2016-17 y se graduaron
en 2019-20.

83%
Promedio de 
Oregon

83%

TERMINACIÓN EN CINCO AÑOS
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma o GED
en cinco años.

75%
Promedio de 
Oregon

87%

IRÁN A LA UNIVERSIDAD
Estudiantes que se inscriben en un colegio de dos a
cuatro años, en un plazo de 16 meses después de haber
finalizado la escuela preparatoria en 2017-18. Los datos
provienen de National Student Clearinghouse.

91%
Promedio de 
Oregon

62%

Metas de la Escuela
Nuestras metas son proporcionar una educación sólida en lectura, 
escritura y matemáticas; centrarse en llevar a los que están 
atrasados al nivel de grado; para permitir que los estudiantes 
alcancen su máximo potencial; contribuir al desarrollo de 
aprendices de por vida; y que los estudiantes se apropien de sus 
logros individuales. Buscamos la excelencia académica al mismo 
tiempo que promovemos la automotivación, la responsabilidad y 
una actitud positiva. Estamos muy contentos de presentar 
nuestros programas de artes del lenguaje y matemáticas de 
primaria para mejorar el éxito de los estudiantes en artes del 
lenguaje y matemáticas.

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
KVCS ha implementado intervenciones y apoyos de 
comportamiento positivo (PBIS), incluido nuestro propio acrónimo 
de KVCS Eagles: SOAR “Safe, Ownership, Attitude, Respect” 
como expectativas de toda la escuela. El tamaño de nuestra 
escuela ayuda a los estudiantes a sentirse conocidos y cuidados. 
Los estudiantes interactúan entre sí en diferentes niveles de edad: 
los estudiantes de primaria tienen "compañeros de lectura" y los 
estudiantes de secundaria y preparatoria pueden ser ayudantes en 
las aulas de primaria. Esto crea relaciones en todos los niveles de 
grado. Nuestro consejero escolar está disponible para brindar 
apoyo a los estudiantes.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/ La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 36 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

18
Maestros

6
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

86%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

87%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

EN CAMINO A
GRADUARSE
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

60%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

GRADUACIÓN A
TIEMPO
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Iniciando en el 2022-23

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

CLASES AVANZADAS
CURSOS DE IDIOMAS DEL MUNDO:

Las clases de francés e italiano se ofrecen en 
la escuela secundaria. El francés se ofrece en 
la escuela secundaria. El chino se ofrece en 
los grados 1 a 5.

CURSOS DE HONORES Y DOBLE 
INSCRIPCIÓN:

Los cursos AP se ofrecen para estudiantes de 
secundaria. Los estudiantes de los grados 9 al 
12 intentan Ciencias, Historia, Gobierno y 
Literatura AP. También se han ofrecido cursos 
AP de matemáticas. También se ofrecen 
cursos de honores en literatura. Ofrecemos 
cursos College Now y LBCC Partnership.

EDUCACIÓN TÉCNICA Y
PROFESIONAL
· KVCS está ampliando su programa CTE. 
Actualmente tenemos una ruta culinaria CTE y 
tenemos planes de hacer crecer el programa en 
ciencias agrícolas y recursos naturales.

· Nuestros cursos de Liderazgo y Fundamentos 
de la carrera animan a los estudiantes a 
aprender habilidades, planificar y prepararse 
para el trabajo y la vida más allá de la escuela 
secundaria.

· Utilizamos la Plataforma Virtual Job Shadow 
para ayudar a los estudiantes a aprender y 
planificar oportunidades después de la escuela 
secundaria.

· Los jóvenes participan en la Convención de 
Carreras del Condado de Benton

· Los estudiantes de 12º grado participan en una 
experiencia de pasantía.

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
Nos esforzamos por asegurar que los 
estudiantes tengan varias oportunidades 
para construir relaciones y tener nuevas 
experiencias. Las excursiones son una 
parte importante del aprendizaje en KVCS. 
Brindan oportunidades para explorar 
hermosas áreas naturales cerca de la 
escuela, entablar relaciones con 
compañeros y adultos, brindar servicio 
comunitario y poner en práctica el 
aprendizaje en el aula. Esto incluye 
pernoctaciones en escuelas al aire libre, en 
todo el estado en la escuela secundaria e 
incluso en todo el mundo a través de 
recorridos EF. Los estudiantes de todos los 
grados pueden participar en deportes a 
través de programas locales y cooperativas 
con otros distritos.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LOS
PADRES Y LA COMUNIDAD
Se anima a los padres a ser voluntarios 20 horas al 
año. Ofrecemos varias oportunidades para el uso de 
habilidades y habilidades.

· Los “Días de Proyectos” mensuales permiten a los 
padres enseñar a los estudiantes de primaria una 
habilidad especial o ser asistentes en estas clases. 
Los miembros de la comunidad también vienen a 
compartir.

· Alentamos a los padres voluntarios en el salón de 
clases a que acompañen en las excursiones y 
escuchen otras ideas creativas sobre cómo podrían 
servir a la escuela.

· La Organización de Padres y Maestros de KVCS 
ofrece una manera de apoyar a la escuela con 
actividades de recaudación de fondos y comunitarias.

· KVCS ofrece fechas de conferencias durante todo 
el año escolar para facilitar la comunicación sobre el 
progreso.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 37 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Blodgett Elementary School

PRINCIPAL: Bryan Traylor | GRADES: K-4 | 35177 Tum Tum Rd, Blodgett 97326 | 541-453-4101

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

16
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students 6%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students 13%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 81%
Teachers 100%

Ever English
Learners

*
Languages

Spoken

1

Students
with

Disabilities

*
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

92%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

INDIVIDUAL STUDENT PROGRESS
Year-to-year progress in English language
arts and mathematics.

Data not available in 2020-21

Academic Success

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 English Language
Arts data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATHEMATICS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Mathematics data
please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

SCIENCE
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Science data please
visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

School Goals
The mission of the Philomath School District is to “graduate 
every every student and transition each of them into a job, training, or 
college.”  Blodgett Elementary School supports this mission through goals that 
address the importance of early academic success in literacy and numeracy 
and of student self-management and safety.  Key success factors include the 
following:
· Student Attendance;

· Reading at or above grade level;

· Math at or above grade level; and

· Technology Literacy.

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
Blodgett Elementary strives to ensure all school community 
members feel welcome and safe.  Students and families are 
greeted each day as they enter the school.  Mutual respect 
and kindness are two important attitudes seen and practiced 
throughout our school.  At BES, we also believe that making 
mistakes is part of the learning process.  This mindset 
encourages true learning and growth.  BES participates 
in Inspired, a character education program, and in Kelso’s 
Choice, a program teaching conflict management skills, for 
all students.

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 38 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Blodgett Elementary School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

2
Teachers

2
Educational
assistants

<1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

95%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

100%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ENGLISH
LANGUAGE ARTS MATHEMATICS

About Our School

BULLYING, HARASSMENT,
AND SAFETY POLICIES
Blodgett Elementary School is committed to 
a safe, secure learning environment.  BES 
believes in providing equitable supports for 
all students.  Educational equity is a 
measure of achievement, fairness, and 
opportunity in education designed to 
provide a strong foundation for our 
community that is fair and thriving.  Our 
school utilizes Positive Behavioral 
Interventions and Supports (PBIS) to 
guide student behavior.  Our school 
counselor also teaches Mindfulness 
Lessons to our students each week.  
Student engagement is enhanced, as all 
adults know students by name.

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
COVID–19 has restricted some of our 
activities for the 2020-21 school year.  
Every effort was made to engage students 
virtually in programs like Oregon Battle of 
the Books and Music performance.  We 
continued to partner with the Philomath 
Youth Activities Club (PYAC) to support 
after school programs to the extent 
possible.

PARENT
ENGAGEMENT
COVID-19 protocols prevented us from 
inviting parents to engage in school 
activities with the traditional opportunities of 
past years.  Teachers did strive to engage 
parents virtually in student learning, parent-
teacher conferences and one-on-one 
meetings.  Parents continued to have 
access their children’s progress via the 
online gradebook and teachers’ google 
classroom pages.

COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
Blodgett appreciates community support.  
Although not an exhaustive list, we engage with 
community partners in the following ways:
· Benton County Historical Museum, 
supporting student projects and field trips;

· Benton County Schools Credit Union, 
supporting classroom grants;

· Blodgett-Summit Community Club, 
supporting classroom and school projects, 
including scholarships for PHS graduates;

· Corvallis Arts Center, supporting student 
projects;

· Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife, 
supporting student projects; and

· Strengthening Rural Families, supporting 
families in rural Benton County.

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 39 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

DIRECTOR/A: Jamon Ellingson | GRADOS: K-12 | 38840 Kings Valley Hwy, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-2134

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

196
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 4%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 7%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 4%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 88%
Maestros 96%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

*
Idiomas

Hablados

5

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

15%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

79%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
Los estudiantes que obtienen una cuarta
parte de los créditos de graduación en su 9o
año de grado.

64%
Promedio de 
Oregon

74%

Éxito Académico

GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma en cuatro años. La
cohorte incluye a los estudiantes que cursaron por
primera vez el noveno grado en 2016-17 y se graduaron
en 2019-20.

83%
Promedio de 
Oregon

83%

TERMINACIÓN EN CINCO AÑOS
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma o GED
en cinco años.

75%
Promedio de 
Oregon

87%

IRÁN A LA UNIVERSIDAD
Estudiantes que se inscriben en un colegio de dos a
cuatro años, en un plazo de 16 meses después de haber
finalizado la escuela preparatoria en 2017-18. Los datos
provienen de National Student Clearinghouse.

91%
Promedio de 
Oregon

62%

Metas de la Escuela
Nuestras metas son proporcionar una educación sólida en lectura, 
escritura y matemáticas; centrarse en llevar a los que están 
atrasados al nivel de grado; para permitir que los estudiantes 
alcancen su máximo potencial; contribuir al desarrollo de 
aprendices de por vida; y que los estudiantes se apropien de sus 
logros individuales. Buscamos la excelencia académica al mismo 
tiempo que promovemos la automotivación, la responsabilidad y 
una actitud positiva. Estamos muy contentos de presentar 
nuestros programas de artes del lenguaje y matemáticas de 
primaria para mejorar el éxito de los estudiantes en artes del 
lenguaje y matemáticas.

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
KVCS ha implementado intervenciones y apoyos de 
comportamiento positivo (PBIS), incluido nuestro propio acrónimo 
de KVCS Eagles: SOAR “Safe, Ownership, Attitude, Respect” 
como expectativas de toda la escuela. El tamaño de nuestra 
escuela ayuda a los estudiantes a sentirse conocidos y cuidados. 
Los estudiantes interactúan entre sí en diferentes niveles de edad: 
los estudiantes de primaria tienen "compañeros de lectura" y los 
estudiantes de secundaria y preparatoria pueden ser ayudantes en 
las aulas de primaria. Esto crea relaciones en todos los niveles de 
grado. Nuestro consejero escolar está disponible para brindar 
apoyo a los estudiantes.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/ La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 40 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
sites.google.com/a/kvschool.org/kvcs/
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Kings Valley Charter School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

18
Maestros

6
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

86%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

87%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

EN CAMINO A
GRADUARSE
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

60%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

GRADUACIÓN A
TIEMPO
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Iniciando en el 2022-23

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

CLASES AVANZADAS
CURSOS DE IDIOMAS DEL MUNDO:

Las clases de francés e italiano se ofrecen en 
la escuela secundaria. El francés se ofrece en 
la escuela secundaria. El chino se ofrece en 
los grados 1 a 5.

CURSOS DE HONORES Y DOBLE 
INSCRIPCIÓN:

Los cursos AP se ofrecen para estudiantes de 
secundaria. Los estudiantes de los grados 9 al 
12 intentan Ciencias, Historia, Gobierno y 
Literatura AP. También se han ofrecido cursos 
AP de matemáticas. También se ofrecen 
cursos de honores en literatura. Ofrecemos 
cursos College Now y LBCC Partnership.

EDUCACIÓN TÉCNICA Y
PROFESIONAL
· KVCS está ampliando su programa CTE. 
Actualmente tenemos una ruta culinaria CTE y 
tenemos planes de hacer crecer el programa en 
ciencias agrícolas y recursos naturales.

· Nuestros cursos de Liderazgo y Fundamentos 
de la carrera animan a los estudiantes a 
aprender habilidades, planificar y prepararse 
para el trabajo y la vida más allá de la escuela 
secundaria.

· Utilizamos la Plataforma Virtual Job Shadow 
para ayudar a los estudiantes a aprender y 
planificar oportunidades después de la escuela 
secundaria.

· Los jóvenes participan en la Convención de 
Carreras del Condado de Benton

· Los estudiantes de 12º grado participan en una 
experiencia de pasantía.

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
Nos esforzamos por asegurar que los 
estudiantes tengan varias oportunidades 
para construir relaciones y tener nuevas 
experiencias. Las excursiones son una 
parte importante del aprendizaje en KVCS. 
Brindan oportunidades para explorar 
hermosas áreas naturales cerca de la 
escuela, entablar relaciones con 
compañeros y adultos, brindar servicio 
comunitario y poner en práctica el 
aprendizaje en el aula. Esto incluye 
pernoctaciones en escuelas al aire libre, en 
todo el estado en la escuela secundaria e 
incluso en todo el mundo a través de 
recorridos EF. Los estudiantes de todos los 
grados pueden participar en deportes a 
través de programas locales y cooperativas 
con otros distritos.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LOS
PADRES Y LA COMUNIDAD
Se anima a los padres a ser voluntarios 20 horas al 
año. Ofrecemos varias oportunidades para el uso de 
habilidades y habilidades.

· Los “Días de Proyectos” mensuales permiten a los 
padres enseñar a los estudiantes de primaria una 
habilidad especial o ser asistentes en estas clases. 
Los miembros de la comunidad también vienen a 
compartir.

· Alentamos a los padres voluntarios en el salón de 
clases a que acompañen en las excursiones y 
escuchen otras ideas creativas sobre cómo podrían 
servir a la escuela.

· La Organización de Padres y Maestros de KVCS 
ofrece una manera de apoyar a la escuela con 
actividades de recaudación de fondos y comunitarias.

· KVCS ofrece fechas de conferencias durante todo 
el año escolar para facilitar la comunicación sobre el 
progreso.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 41 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Clemens Primary School

PRINCIPAL: Abby Couture | GRADES: K-1 | 535 S 19th St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-2082

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

152
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students 1%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 13%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 2%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 85%
Teachers 100%

Ever English
Learners

*
Languages

Spoken

2

Students
with

Disabilities

11%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

95%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

INDIVIDUAL STUDENT PROGRESS
Year-to-year progress in English language
arts and mathematics.

Data not available in 2020-21

Academic Success

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 English Language
Arts data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATHEMATICS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Mathematics data
please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

SCIENCE
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Science data please
visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

School Goals
The Clemens staff nurtures, respects, and challenges all 
individuals as they grow into life-long learners.   While 
attending Clemens Primary School, students will develop a 
love for learning by participating in engaging, hands-on, 
highly valuable lessons.  They will read and be exposed to 
exciting, developmentally appropriate literature, use current 
technology respectfully and appropriately, apply hands-on 
science and math concepts, participate as a member of a 
cooperative them, demonstrate mastery and application of 
knowledge, and become self-directed learners.  

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
Clemens Primary School takes proactive steps to ensure 
that on any given day, all students and their families feel 
safe, supported and secure within our building; regardless of 
race, socioeconomic status, or personal beliefs.  Our friendly 
staff promotes cultural understanding and celebrates 
diversity.  We strive to build cultural proficiency so students 
can successfully incorporate classroom practices, structures 
and processes that eliminate inequities based on race and 
ethnicity and build successful relationships that nurture high 
achievement across all diverse backgrounds. 

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 42 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Clemens Primary School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

10
Teachers

3
Educational
assistants

1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

77%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

73%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ENGLISH
LANGUAGE ARTS MATHEMATICS

About Our School

BULLYING, HARASSMENT,
AND SAFETY POLICIES
At Clemens Primary School we strive to 
prevent instances of bullying before it 
begins.  We do this by teaching our 
students the appropriate, healthy ways of 
interacting with one another.  Our full-time 
counselor teaches an evidence-based 
social emotional curriculum to our students 
on a weekly basis. In addition, we have 
implemented a school-wide Positive 
Behavior Interventions and Supports 
(PBIS) system designed to decrease 
instances of bullying.  All staff members are 
trained on what bullying is, what the 
school’s policies and procedures are 
regarding bullying, and how to enforce the 
rules if bullying is to occur.  

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
Clemens Primary School partners with our 
local Philomath Youth Activities Club 
(PYAC) to provide after school care for 
students in KG-3rd grade.  PYAC also 
provides opportunities for students to play 
on various sports teams, including; flag 
football, volleyball, basketball, wrestling, t-
ball, softball and baseball.  In addition to 
the sports mentioned above, we have a 
community dance class, run by one of our 
KG teachers, for children interested in 
ballet and hip hop.  

PARENT
ENGAGEMENT
The Clemens staff is committed to creating 
a positive learning environment in which all 
students learn to think critically, creatively 
and reflectively.  We believe family and 
school partnerships help each child reach 
their full potential in these areas, and helps 
to develop a life-long love of learning within 
our students.  We connect with parents by 
providing volunteer opportunities within the 
classroom and on field trips.  Our 
partnership with Strengthening Rural 
Families (SRF) allows us to offer parenting 
classes for parents with children aged 2-5.  
We also host multiple family-based 
activities such as family movie nights and 
community presentations/assemblies 
throughout the school year. 

COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
The educators and students within the 
Philomath School District value the 
opportunity for community engagement on 
a multitude of levels.  Local organizations 
work in partnership with our schools to 
provide advanced, unique, and engaging 
learning opportunities for all students within 
our community.   Our schools were built 
and designed to encourage multiple 
opportunities for student learning with help 
from our community partners.  In addition to 
educational opportunities, we actively seek 
community input when making important 
decisions, or planning for future 
improvements within the school system.  

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 43 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Clemens Primary School

DIRECTOR/A: Abby Couture | GRADOS: K-1 | 535 S 19th St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-2082

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

152
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 13%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 2%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 85%
Maestros 100%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

*
Idiomas

Hablados

2

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

11%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

95%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

PROGRESO INDIVIDUAL DEL ESTUDIANTE
Progreso de un año a otro en el arte del
lenguaje inglés y matemáticas.

Datos no disponibles en 2020-21.

Éxito Académico

ARTES DE LENGUAJE DEL INGLÉS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Artes del
Lenguaje Inglés de 2020-21 por

favor visite:
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-

districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATEMÁTICAS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Matemáticas
de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

CIENCIA
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para ver los datos de Ciencias de
2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

Metas de la Escuela
El personal de Clemens nutre, respeta y desafía a todas las 
personas a medida que se convierten en aprendices de por vida. 
Mientras asisten a la escuela primaria Clemens, los estudiantes 
desarrollarán un amor por el aprendizaje al participar en lecciones 
interesantes, prácticas y muy valiosas. Leerán y se expondrán a 
literatura emocionante y apropiada para el desarrollo, usarán la 
tecnología actual de manera respetuosa y apropiada, aplicarán 
conceptos prácticos de ciencias y matemáticas, participarán 
como miembros de una cooperativa, demostrarán dominio y 
aplicación del conocimiento y se auto dirigirán estudiantes.

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
La Escuela Primaria Clemens toma medidas proactivas para 
garantizar que, en un día determinado, todos los estudiantes y 
sus familias se sientan seguros, respaldados y protegidos dentro 
de nuestro edificio; independientemente de la raza, el estado 
socioeconómico o las creencias personales. Nos esforzamos por 
desarrollar el dominio cultural para que los estudiantes puedan 
incorporar con éxito las prácticas, estructuras y procesos en el 
aula que eliminen las desigualdades basadas en la raza y el 
origen étnico y forjen relaciones exitosas que fomenten un alto 
rendimiento en todos los orígenes diversos.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 44 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Clemens Primary School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

10
Maestros

3
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

77%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

73%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

ARTES DE LENGUAJE
DEL INGLÉS MATEMÁTICAS

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

POLÍTICAS DE INTIMIDACIÓN,
ACOSÓ Y SEGURIDAD
En la escuela primaria Clemens nos 
esforzamos por evitar casos de acoso antes 
de que comience.  Hacemos esto 
enseñando a nuestros estudiantes las 
formas apropiadas y saludables de 
interactuar entre ellos. Nuestro consejero 
de tiempo completo enseña semanalmente 
a nuestros estudiantes un plan de estudios 
socioemocional basado en evidencia. 
Además, hemos implementado un sistema 
de apoyo e intervenciones de 
comportamiento positivo en toda la escuela 
(PBIS) diseñado para disminuir los casos 
de acoso escolar. Todos los miembros del 
personal están capacitados sobre qué es la 
intimidación, cuáles son las políticas y los 
procedimientos de la escuela con respecto 
a la intimidación y cómo hacer cumplir las 
reglas si se produce la intimidación.

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
La Escuela Primaria Clemens se asocia 
con nuestro Club de Actividades Juveniles 
Philomath (PYAC) para brindar atención 
después de la escuela a los estudiantes de 
KG-3er grado. PYAC también ofrece 
oportunidades para que los estudiantes 
jueguen en varios equipos deportivos, 
incluidos; fútbol americano, voleibol, 
baloncesto, lucha libre, t-ball, softball y 
béisbol. Además de los deportes 
mencionados anteriormente, tenemos una 
clase de baile comunitario, dirigida por uno 
de nuestros maestros de KG, para niños 
interesados en el ballet y el hip hop.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE
LOS PADRES
El personal de Clemens se compromete a 
crear un ambiente de aprendizaje positivo en 
el que todos los estudiantes aprendan a 
pensar de manera crítica, creativa y 
reflexiva. Creemos que las asociaciones 
familiares y escolares ayudan a cada niño a 
alcanzar su máximo potencial en estas 
áreas, y ayuda a desarrollar un amor por el 
aprendizaje de por vida dentro de nuestros 
estudiantes. Nos conectamos con los padres 
brindando oportunidades de voluntariado 
dentro del aula y en excursiones. Nuestra 
asociación con Strengthening Rural Families 
(SRF) nos permite ofrecer clases de crianza 
para padres con niños de 2 a 5 años. 
También organizamos múltiples actividades 
familiares, como noches de cine familiar y 
presentaciones / asambleas comunitarias 
durante todo el año escolar.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LA
COMUNIDAD
Los educadores y estudiantes dentro del 
Distrito Escolar de Philomath valoran la 
oportunidad de participación comunitaria 
en una multitud de niveles. Las 
organizaciones locales trabajan en 
asociación con nuestras escuelas para 
proporcionar oportunidades de aprendizaje 
avanzadas, únicas y atractivas para todos 
los estudiantes de nuestra comunidad. 
Nuestras escuelas fueron construidas y 
diseñadas para alentar múltiples 
oportunidades para el aprendizaje de los 
estudiantes con la ayuda de nuestros 
socios comunitarios. Además de las 
oportunidades educativas, buscamos 
activamente el aporte de la comunidad al 
tomar decisiones importantes o planificar 
futuras mejoras dentro del sistema escolar.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 45 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Philomath Elementary School

PRINCIPAL: Bryan Traylor | GRADES: 2-5 | 239 S 16th St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3253

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

332
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students <1%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students 1%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 10%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 7%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 83%
Teachers 100%

Ever English
Learners

<5%
Languages

Spoken

3

Students
with

Disabilities

9%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

96%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

INDIVIDUAL STUDENT PROGRESS
Year-to-year progress in English language
arts and mathematics.

Data not available in 2020-21

Academic Success

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 English Language
Arts data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATHEMATICS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Mathematics data
please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

SCIENCE
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Science data please
visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

School Goals
The mission of the Philomath School District is to “graduate 
every every student and transition each of them into a job, training, or 
college.”  Philomath Elementary School supports this mission through goals 
that address the importance of early academic success in literacy and 
numeracy and of student self-management and safety.  Key success factors 
include the following:
· Student Attendance;

· Reading at or above grade level;

· Math at or above grade level; and

· Technology Literacy.

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
Philomath Elementary School strives to ensure all school 
community members feel welcome and safe. Students and 
families are greeted each day as they enter the school. 
Mutual respect and kindness are two important attitudes 
seen and practiced throughout our school. At PES, we also 
believe that making mistakes is part of the learning process. 
This mindset encourages true learning and growth. PES 
promotes character education and social emotional learning 
programs, and in Kelso’s Choice, a program teaching conflict 
management skills, for all students.

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 46 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Philomath Elementary School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

22
Teachers

10
Educational
assistants

<1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

91%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

78%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

No

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ENGLISH
LANGUAGE ARTS MATHEMATICS

About Our School

BULLYING, HARASSMENT,
AND SAFETY POLICIES
Philomath Elementary School is committed 
to a safe, secure learning environment.  
PES believes in providing equitable 
supports for all students.  Educational 
equity is a measure of achievement, 
fairness, and opportunity in education 
designed to provide a strong foundation for 
our community that is fair and thriving.  Our 
school utilizes Positive Behavioral 
Interventions and Supports (PBIS) to 
guide student behavior.  Our school 
counselor also teaches Mindfulness 
Lessons to our students every other 
week.  All students understand the Zones 
of Regulation, practicing social and 
emotional regulation for self-control.  
Student engagement is enhanced, as all 
adults know students by name.

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
COVID–19 has restricted some of our 
activities for the 2020-21 school year.  
Every effort was made to engage students 
virtually in programs like Oregon Battle of 
the Books and Music performance.  We 
continued to partner with the Philomath 
Youth Activities Club (PYAC) to support 
after school programs to the extent 
possible.

PARENT
ENGAGEMENT
COVID-19 protocols prevented us from 
inviting parents to engage in school 
activities with the traditional opportunities of 
past years.  Teachers did strive to engage 
parents virtually in student learning, parent-
teacher conferences and one-on-one 
meetings.  Parents continued to have 
access their children’s progress via the 
online gradebook and teachers’ google 
classroom pages.

COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
Although not a complete list, PES engages with 
community partners in the following ways:
· Benton County Historical Museum for student 
projects/ field trips;

· Benton County Schools Credit Union for classroom 
grants;

· Maxtivity Creative Space for Artist-in-Residence 
activities;

· Philomath Community Library, partner for literacy 
events;

· Philomath Food Bank, support for PSD Food Pantry;

· Philomath Police and Fire Departments, supporting 
the Bike Rodeo, field trips, and crossing guard stations;

· SMART, supporting student literacy; and

· Strengthening Rural Families, supporting rural 
families.

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 47 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Elementary School

DIRECTOR/A: Bryan Traylor | GRADOS: 2-5 | 239 S 16th St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3253

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

332
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes <1%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 10%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 7%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 83%
Maestros 100%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

<5%
Idiomas

Hablados

3

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

9%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

96%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

PROGRESO INDIVIDUAL DEL ESTUDIANTE
Progreso de un año a otro en el arte del
lenguaje inglés y matemáticas.

Datos no disponibles en 2020-21.

Éxito Académico

ARTES DE LENGUAJE DEL INGLÉS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Artes del
Lenguaje Inglés de 2020-21 por

favor visite:
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-

districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATEMÁTICAS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Matemáticas
de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

CIENCIA
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para ver los datos de Ciencias de
2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

Metas de la Escuela
La misión del Distrito Escolar de Philomath es "graduarse 
de cada estudiante y hacer la transición de cada uno de ellos a 
un trabajo, capacitación o universidad". La Escuela Elemental de 
Philomath apoya esta misión a través de objetivos que abordan la 
importancia del éxito académico temprano en Lectura y aritmética 
y el auto-cuestionamiento para la seguridad estudiantil. Los 
factores clave de éxito incluyen los siguientes:
• Asistencia de estudiantes;
• Lectura a nivel de grado o superior;
• Matemáticas a nivel de grado o superior; y
• Alfabetización tecnológica.

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
PES se esfuerza por garantizar que todos los miembros de la 
comunidad escolar se sientan bienvenidos y seguros. Los 
estudiantes y las familias son recibidos todos los días cuando 
ingresan a la escuela. El respeto mutuo y la bondad son dos 
actitudes importantes que se ven y se practican en toda nuestra 
escuela. En PES, también creemos que cometer errores es parte 
del proceso de aprendizaje. Esta mentalidad fomenta el verdadero 
aprendizaje y el crecimiento. PES promueve la educación del 
carácter y los programas de aprendizaje socioemocional, y en 
Kelso's Choice, un programa que enseña habilidades para el 
manejo de conflictos.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 48 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Elementary School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

22
Maestros

10
Asistentes
educativos

<1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

91%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

78%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

No

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

ARTES DE LENGUAJE
DEL INGLÉS MATEMÁTICAS

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

POLÍTICAS DE INTIMIDACIÓN,
ACOSÓ Y SEGURIDAD
La misión del Distrito Escolar de Philomath 
es "graduarse de cada estudiante y hacer 
la transición de cada uno de ellos a un 
trabajo, capacitación o universidad". La 
Escuela Elemental de Philomath apoya 
esta misión a través de objetivos que 
abordan la importancia del éxito académico 
temprano en Lectura y aritmética y el auto-
cuestionamiento para la seguridad 
estudiantil. Los factores clave de éxito 
incluyen los siguientes:
• Asistencia de estudiantes;
• Lectura a nivel de grado o superior;
• Matemáticas a nivel de grado o superior; 
y
• Alfabetización tecnológica.

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
COVID-19 ha restringido algunas de 
nuestras actividades para el año escolar 
2020-21. Se hizo todo lo posible para 
involucrar a los estudiantes virtualmente en 
programas como la Batalla de los Libros de 
Oregon y la presentación de Música. 
Continuamos asociándonos con el 
Philomath Youth Activities Club (PYAC) 
para apoyar los programas 
extracurriculares en la medida de lo 
posible.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE
LOS PADRES
Los protocolos COVID-19 nos impidieron 
invitar a los padres a participar en las 
actividades escolares con las 
oportunidades tradicionales de años 
pasados. Los maestros se esforzaron por 
involucrar a los padres virtualmente en el 
aprendizaje de los estudiantes, las 
conferencias de padres y maestros y las 
reuniones individuales. Los padres 
siguieron teniendo acceso al progreso de 
sus hijos a través del libro de calificaciones 
en línea y las páginas de clases de Google 
de los maestros.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LA
COMUNIDAD
Aunque no es una lista exhaustiva, PES se 
relaciona con socios de la comunidad de 
las siguientes maneras:
• Museo Histórico del Condado de 
Benton para proyectos excursiones;
• Benton County Schools Credit 
Union para subsidios de aula;
• Espacio creativo de Maxtivity para 
actividades de artistas en residencia
• Librería de la Comunidad de Philomath, 
socio para eventos de alfabetización;
• Banco de comida de Philomath, apoyo 
para la lacena de comida de PSD;
• INTELIGENTE, apoyando la 
alfabetización estudiantil; y
• Fortalecimiento de las familias rurales, 
apoyando a las familias en el condado rural 
de Benton.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 49 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Philomath Academy

PRINCIPAL: Dan Johnson | GRADES: K-12 | 2054 Applegate St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3169

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

150
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students 1%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 3%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 11%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 7%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 79%
Teachers 100%

Ever English
Learners

*
Languages

Spoken

4

Students
with

Disabilities

8%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

92%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

ON-TRACK TO GRADUATE
Students earning one-quarter of graduation
credits in their 9th grade year.

46%
Oregon
average

74%

Academic Success

ON-TIME GRADUATION
Students earning a diploma within four years.
Cohort includes students who were first-time
ninth graders in 2016-17 graduating in 2019-20.

<10 students
in cohort

Oregon
average

FIVE-YEAR COMPLETION
Students earning a high school diploma or
GED within five years.

<10 students
in cohort

Oregon
average

COLLEGE GOING
Students enrolling in a two or four year college
within 16 months of completing high school in 2017-
18. Data from the National Student Clearinghouse.

<10 students
in cohort

Oregon
average

School Goals
The PA meets with each student and family to set a path to graduation. 
The Academy serves as a beacon of HOPE for those who desire to grow 
their education. PA tailors coursework for students to reach their highest 
potential. PA challenges each student to apply their education beyond 
the classroom and meet the "four Cs" of 21st century learning-- Critical 
Thinking & Problem Solving; Communication; Creativity & Innovation; 
and Collaboration.

The PA will graduate 95% of students within 5 years of beginning high 
school (5- year cohort). 

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
PA will provide a superlative education in a student-centered 
learning environment.  PA students work cooperatively with 
staff and become empowered with their education. 
PA provides an alternative to the traditional classroom which 
allow expansion of knowledge, a system to address access 
to educational/achievement gaps. PA provides flexibility for 
students to schedule education around life goals or events, 
flexible learning opportunities for students with diverse 
backgrounds to reach their highest potential.  

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 50 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Philomath Academy

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

<1
Teachers

<1
Educational
assistants

1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

Not enough
data

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

50%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ON-TRACK TO
GRADUATE
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

50%

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

ON-TIME
GRADUATION
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

Coming in 2022-23

About Our School

ADVANCED
COURSEWORK
The Philomath Academy offered the 
following advanced courses:
· Algebra II

· AP Calculus

· AP Chemistry

· AP English 11 Language & Composition

· AP English 12 Literature & Composition

· AP Psychology

· AP Statistics
 
Additionally, Philomath Academy offers 
numerous dual-enrollment courses through 
Linn Benton Community College.

CAREER & TECHNICAL
EDUCATION
The Philomath Academy partners with 
Philomath High School, Linn-Benton 
Community College, and other vendors to 
provide comprehensive CTE courses and 
experiences designed to earn credit and 
build valuable skills. The partnerships allow 
students to engage in: 
· Business/Accounting

· Computer Science

· Culinary Arts

· Forestry

· Health Occupations

· Mechanical Design

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
The Philomath Academy is an associate 
member for athletics and activities with 
Philomath High School allowing Philomath 
Academy students to participate in:
· OSAA Athletics and Activities

· Philomath High School Band

· Philomath High School Choir

· Philomath High School Theater

PARENT & COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
Philomath Academy engages our students, 
parents, and community through a variety 
of events: 
· Open House

·  Home Visits by counselor, principal, and 
staff

· Food Pantry

· Hygiene Closet 

· Career Fair 

· Individual Family Orientation

· Graduation

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 51 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Academy

DIRECTOR/A: Dan Johnson | GRADOS: K-12 | 2054 Applegate St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3169

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

150
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes 1%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 3%
Maestros 0%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 11%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 7%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 79%
Maestros 100%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

*
Idiomas

Hablados

4

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

8%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

92%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
Los estudiantes que obtienen una cuarta
parte de los créditos de graduación en su 9o
año de grado.

46%
Promedio de 
Oregon

74%

Éxito Académico

GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma en cuatro años. La
cohorte incluye a los estudiantes que cursaron por
primera vez el noveno grado en 2016-17 y se graduaron
en 2019-20.

<10
estudiantes
en la misma
generación

Promedio de 
Oregon

TERMINACIÓN EN CINCO AÑOS
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma o GED
en cinco años.

<10
estudiantes
en la misma
generación

Promedio de 
Oregon

IRÁN A LA UNIVERSIDAD
Estudiantes que se inscriben en un colegio de dos a
cuatro años, en un plazo de 16 meses después de haber
finalizado la escuela preparatoria en 2017-18. Los datos
provienen de National Student Clearinghouse.

<10
estudiantes
en la misma
generación

Promedio de 
Oregon

Metas de la Escuela
El PA se reúne con cada estudiante y familia para establecer un camino 
hacia la graduación. La Academia sirve como un faro de ESPERANZA para 
aquellos que desean hacer crecer su educación. PA adapta los cursos para 
que los estudiantes alcancen su máximo potencial. PA desafía a cada 
estudiante a aplicar su educación más allá del aula y cumplir con las "cuatro 
C" del aprendizaje del siglo XXI: pensamiento crítico y resolución de 
problemas; Comunicación; Creatividad e Innovación; y Colaboración.

La PA graduará al 95% de los estudiantes dentro de los 5 años de haber 
comenzado la escuela secundaria (cohorte de 5 años).

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
PA proporcionará una educación superlativa en un entorno de 
aprendizaje centrado en el estudiante. Los estudiantes de PA 
trabajan en cooperación con el personal y se empoderan con su 
educación. PA proporciona una alternativa al aula tradicional 
que permite la expansión del conocimiento, un sistema para 
abordar el acceso a las brechas educativas / de rendimiento. 
PA brinda flexibilidad para que los estudiantes programen la 
educación en torno a objetivos o eventos de la vida, 
oportunidades de aprendizaje flexibles para que los estudiantes 
de diversos orígenes alcancen su máximo potencial.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 52 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Academy

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

<1
Maestros

<1
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

No hay
suficientes

datos

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

50%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

EN CAMINO A
GRADUARSE
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

50%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

GRADUACIÓN A
TIEMPO
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Iniciando en el 2022-23

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

CLASES AVANZADAS
La Academia Philomath ofreció los siguientes cursos 
avanzados:

· Álgebra II

· Cálculo AP

· Química AP

· Lenguaje y composición de Inglés 11 AP

· Literatura y Composición de Inglés 12 AP

· Psicología AP

· Estadísticas AP

Además, Philomath Academy ofrece numerosos cursos 
de inscripción doble a través de Linn Benton 
Community College.

EDUCACIÓN TÉCNICA Y
PROFESIONAL
Philomath Academy se asocia con 
Philomath High School, Linn-Benton 
Community College y otros proveedores 
para proporcionar cursos y experiencias 
integrales de CTE diseñados para obtener 
créditos y desarrollar habilidades valiosas. 
Las asociaciones permiten a los 
estudiantes participar en:
· Negocios / Contabilidad

· Ciencias de la Computación

· Artes culinarias

· Silvicultura

· Ocupaciones de salud

· Diseño mecanico

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
Philomath Academy es un miembro 
asociado de atletismo y actividades con 
Philomath High School que permite a los 
estudiantes de Philomath Academy 
participar en:
· Atletismo y actividades de OSAA

· Banda de Philomath High School

· Coro de la escuela secundaria Philomath

· Teatro de la escuela secundaria 
Philomath

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LOS
PADRES Y LA COMUNIDAD
Philomath Academy involucra a nuestros 
estudiantes, padres y comunidad a través 
de una variedad de eventos:
· Casa abierta

· Visitas al hogar del consejero, el director 
y el personal

· Despensa de alimentos

· Armario de higiene

· Feria de carrera

· Orientación familiar individual

· Graduación

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 53 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Philomath Middle School

PRINCIPAL: Steve Bell | GRADES: 6-8 | 2021 Chapel Dr, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3167

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

306
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 12%
Teachers 4%

Multiracial

Students 8%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 0%

White

Students 80%
Teachers 96%

Ever English
Learners

<5%
Languages

Spoken

2

Students
with

Disabilities

10%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

90%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

INDIVIDUAL STUDENT PROGRESS
Year-to-year progress in English language
arts and mathematics.

Data not available in 2020-21

Academic Success

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 English Language
Arts data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATHEMATICS
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Mathematics data
please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

SCIENCE
Students meeting state grade-level
expectations.

For 2020-21 Science data please
visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

School Goals
Our District vision is to “Graduate every student and transition each into a job, training, 
or college.” We support this by providing challenging academics with a focus on 
student growth and support.  We teach with AVID strategies and skills, and are in the 
early stages developing an RTIi system.  The key success factors at the middle school 
are:
· Student Engagement

· Student Attendance

· Literacy

· Mathematics

· Technology Literacy

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
Programs and events at PMS that specifically support a 
safe and welcoming learning environment: Second Step- a 
weekly social emotional curriculum, Be Kind-a campaign of 
kindness, Connections – 6th grade and 8th grade lunch 
time partnerships, School Spirit- all students are given a 
“Future Shirt” with school logo and high school graduation 
year, School Supplies-all students are given free school 
supplies, Advisory – a daily period building community and 
contributing to our school culture.

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 54 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Philomath Middle School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

19
Teachers

6
Educational
assistants

1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

88%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

81%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ENGLISH
LANGUAGE ARTS MATHEMATICS

About Our School

BULLYING, HARASSMENT,
AND SAFETY POLICIES
It is the responsibility of the Philomath 
Middle School community to provide a safe 
and secure environment for all people 
through programs such as: Passport-a 
positive behavior support recognition, 
HERO Challenge-a bullying prevention 
and self-awareness activity for all 7th grade 
students, Boys Council-empowering boys 
to become self-motivated and build 
friendships, Girls Circle-empowering girls 
to become self-motivated and build 
friendships, Mindful Movement-students 
select to participate in a self-regulation 
activity, Active Supervision-students are 
known by name, engaged at school. As a 
school building we observe and practice “I 
Love U Guys” procedures for school safety.

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
Philomath Middle School provides 
opportunities for students to participate in 
activities and athletics before, during, and 
after school such as: Drama, Archery, 
Basketball, Cross Country, Track, Battle of 
the Books, Jazz Band, Intramurals, and 
PHRED Robotics.

PARENT
ENGAGEMENT
Site Council- monthly meeting to review 
school curriculum, professional learning, 
and student social issues
Parent Conferences-Fall and Spring 
conferences offered in the morning and 
evening with various modes of interaction
Newsletter-monthly publication of school 
events published and distributed to parents 
and guardians
Daily Announcements-student 
announcements are updated daily on the 
school website
WAZZLE- digital gradebook is available to 
parents to check on their child’s 
assignments and attendance
Assemblies – as allowed by health 
protocols, parents are invited to attend 
assemblies that give positive recognition to 
our students and community

COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
We appreciate community partnerships and 
engage together in a variety of ways:
Back to School Night / Open House – as 
protocols allow we open our doors to the 
community to see the school and meet the 
school staff.
Career Day- community members share 
their careers with our students.
Rotary Student of the Month – honors an 
8th grade student each month.
Veterans Day Assembly – honors our 
Veterans of our community.
Philomath Youth Activities Club- 
providing students athletics and activities.
Strengthening Rural Families-provides 
support to families in rural Benton County.

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 55 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Middle School

DIRECTOR/A: Steve Bell | GRADOS: 6-8 | 2021 Chapel Dr, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3167

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

306
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 12%
Maestros 4%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 8%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 0%

Blanco

Estudiantes 80%
Maestros 96%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

<5%
Idiomas

Hablados

2

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

10%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

90%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

PROGRESO INDIVIDUAL DEL ESTUDIANTE
Progreso de un año a otro en el arte del
lenguaje inglés y matemáticas.

Datos no disponibles en 2020-21.

Éxito Académico

ARTES DE LENGUAJE DEL INGLÉS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Artes del
Lenguaje Inglés de 2020-21 por

favor visite:
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-

districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag
es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-

2021.aspx

MATEMÁTICAS
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para los datos de Matemáticas
de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

CIENCIA
Estudiante que cumplen con las expectativas
estatales a nivel escolar.

Para ver los datos de Ciencias de
2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Statewide-Assessment-Results-
2021.aspx

Metas de la Escuela
La visión de nuestro distrito es "graduar a cada estudiante y hacer la transición a un trabajo, 
capacitación o universidad". Apoyamos esto proporcionando académicos desafiantes con un enfoque 
en el crecimiento y apoyo de los estudiantes. Enseñamos con estrategias y habilidades AVID, y 
estamos en las primeras etapas de desarrollo de un sistema RTIi. Los factores clave de éxito en la 
escuela intermedia son:

· Participación de los estudiantes

· Asistencia de estudiantes

· Literatura

· Matemáticas

· Alfabetización tecnológica

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
Programas y eventos en PMS que apoyan específicamente un 
ambiente de aprendizaje seguro y acogedor: Second Step: un 
plan de estudios socioemocional semanal, Be Kind: una 
campaña de bondad, Connections: asociaciones para la hora 
del almuerzo de sexto y octavo grado, espíritu escolar: todos 
los estudiantes reciben una “camiseta del futuro” con el logotipo 
de la escuela y el año de graduación de la escuela secundaria, 
útiles escolares: todos los estudiantes reciben útiles escolares 
gratuitos, asesoramiento: un período diario que construye una 
comunidad y contribuye a nuestra cultura escolar.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 56 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Statewide-Assessment-Results-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath Middle School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

19
Maestros

6
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

88%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

81%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

ARTES DE LENGUAJE
DEL INGLÉS MATEMÁTICAS

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

POLÍTICAS DE INTIMIDACIÓN,
ACOSÓ Y SEGURIDAD
La comunidad de la escuela secundaria 
Philomath proporciona un entorno seguro 
para todas las personas a través de 
programas tales como: Pasaporte: un 
reconocimiento de apoyo al comportamiento 
positivo, Desafío HERO: una actividad de 
prevención del acoso y de autoconciencia 
para todos los estudiantes de 7 ° grado, el 
Consejo de Niños que empodera a los niños 
para Se auto-motivan y construyen amistades, 
Girls Circle empodera a las niñas para que se 
motiven a sí mismas y construyan amistades, 
Los estudiantes de Mindful Movement eligen 
participar en una actividad de autorregulación, 
Los estudiantes de Supervisión Activa son 
conocidos por su nombre, participan en la 
escuela. Como edificio escolar, observamos y 
practicamos los procedimientos de "I Love U 
Guys" para la seguridad escolar.

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
La escuela secundaria Philomath ofrece 
oportunidades para que los estudiantes 
participen en actividades y atletismo antes, 
durante y después de la escuela, tales 
como: teatro, tiro con arco, baloncesto, 
campo a través, pista, batalla de los libros, 
banda de jazz, intramuros y robótica 
PHRED.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE
LOS PADRES
Consejo del sitio: reunión mensual para 
revisar el currículo escolar, el aprendizaje 
profesional y los problemas sociales de los 
estudiantes.
Conferencias para padres: se ofrecen por 
la mañana y por la noche con varios modos 
de interacción.
Publicación: mensual de boletines de 
eventos escolares publicados y distribuidos 
a padres y tutores.
Anuncios diarios: los anuncios de los 
estudiantes se actualizan diariamente en el 
sitio web de la escuela.
WAZZLE: el libro de calificaciones digital 
está disponible para que los padres 
verifiquen las asignaciones y la asistencia 
de sus hijos.
Asambleas: se invita a los padres a asistir 
a las asambleas.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LA
COMUNIDAD
Nos comprometemos juntos de diversas formas:

Noche de Regreso a Clases / Casa Abierta: abrimos nuestras puertas 
a los padres y la comunidad.

Día de la carrera: los miembros de la comunidad comparten carreras 
con los estudiantes.

Estudiante de Rotary del mes: honra a nuestros estudiantes de octavo 
grado.

Asamblea del Día de los Veteranos: honra a los Veteranos en nuestra 
comunidad.

Club de Actividades Juveniles de Philomath: proporciona actividades 
y atletismo para los estudiantes.

Fortalecimiento de las familias rurales: apoyo a las familias en las 
zonas rurales del condado de Benton.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 57 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE
2020-21Philomath High School

PRINCIPAL: Mike Bussard | GRADES: 9-12 | 2054 Applegate St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3211

Students We Serve

Student Enrollment

356
DEMOGRAPHICS
American Indian/Alaska Native

Students <1%
Teachers 0%

Asian

Students 2%
Teachers 0%

Black/African American

Students <1%
Teachers 0%

Hispanic/Latino

Students 8%
Teachers 0%

Multiracial

Students 6%
Teachers 0%

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

Students 0%
Teachers 3%

White

Students 84%
Teachers 97%

Ever English
Learners

<5%
Languages

Spoken

4

Students
with

Disabilities

10%
Required
Childhood

Vaccinations

95%
Free/ 

Reduced 
Price Lunch

>95%

*<10 students or data unavailable

Special Note

The At-A-Glance School and District profiles 
tell a story about Oregon’s schools and 
districts. The story is harder to tell this year 
as the COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
impacted our schools and the data we 
collect. As a result, statewide assessment 
and attendance data cannot be compared to 
prior years and are not shown here. We 
have included links to our website where 
you can view the 2020-21 statewide 
assessment and attendance data and read 
a detailed description of how these data 
were impacted. We’re thankful for your 
partnership as we focus on care, connection 
and the creation of safe, inclusive and 
supportive learning environments.

School Environment

REGULAR ATTENDERS
Students who attended more than 90% of
their enrolled school days.

For 2020-21 Regular Attenders
data please visit:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Academic Progress

ON-TRACK TO GRADUATE
Students earning one-quarter of graduation
credits in their 9th grade year.

85%
Oregon
average

74%

Academic Success

ON-TIME GRADUATION
Students earning a diploma within four years.
Cohort includes students who were first-time
ninth graders in 2016-17 graduating in 2019-20.

90%
Oregon
average

83%

FIVE-YEAR COMPLETION
Students earning a high school diploma or
GED within five years.

98%
Oregon
average

87%

COLLEGE GOING
Students enrolling in a two or four year college
within 16 months of completing high school in 2017-
18. Data from the National Student Clearinghouse.

70%
Oregon
average

62%

School Goals
Philomath High School offers students a welcoming, safe, and 
inclusive environment.  We value extracurricular participation, 
seeking an 85% participation rate.  All school staff focus on 
dynamic, specific academic interventions, seeking to increase our 
on-time graduation rate to 95%.  PHS promotes CTE offerings 
with a focus on completion of CTE pathways.  We have increased 
our AP offerings, including access to underclassmen.  PHS is 
committed to clear communication, using School Messenger, PHS 
web page, hallway televisions, and posting daily announcements 
for students to remain constantly aware of school opportunities.

State Goals
The Oregon Department of Education is partnering with 
school districts and local communities to ensure a 90% on-
time, four year graduation rate by 2025. To progress 
toward this goal, the state will prioritize efforts to improve 
attendance, provide a well-rounded education, invest in 
implementing culturally responsive practices, and promote 
continuous improvement to close opportunity and 
achievement gaps for historically and currently 
underserved students.

Safe & Welcoming Environment
PHS is committed to providing a safe and welcoming environment.  Supports 
include the following:
· Inclusive student activities;

· School clubs;

· Clearly communicated school rules and boundaries;

· Mental health supports, including crisis management;

· Appropriate safety training for all staff, volunteers, and coaches; and

· Access to Safe Oregon reporting.

School Website: www.philomathsd.net Eligibility for Free/Reduced Price Lunch expanded in 2020-21, for more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 58 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


OREGON AT-A-GLANCE SCHOOL PROFILE CONTINUED
2020-21Philomath High School

Our Staff (rounded FTE)

24
Teachers

3
Educational
assistants

1
Counselors/

Psychologists

Average teacher
retention rate

92%

% of licensed teachers
with more than 3 years

of experience

96%

Same principal in
the last 3 years

Yes

Outcomes

REGULAR
ATTENDERS

American Indian/Alaska Native

Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic/Latino

Multiracial

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

White

Free/Reduced Price Lunch

Ever English Learner

Students with Disabilities

Migrant

Homeless

Talented and Gifted

Female

Male

Non-Binary

ON-TRACK TO
GRADUATE
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

86%

75%

<10 students or data unavailable

50%

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

>95%

88%

82%

<10 students or data unavailable

ON-TIME
GRADUATION
<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

83%

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

93%

87%

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

<10 students or data unavailable

95%

86%

Coming in 2022-23

About Our School

ADVANCED
COURSEWORK
Philomath High School offers the following 
advanced coursework:
· AP Calculus

· AP English Literature

· AP American Government

· College Writing

Generally, enrolled students take multiple 
sections of an advanced course.

CAREER & TECHNICAL
EDUCATION
Career and Technical Education is highly 
accessed by students at PHS.  Courses are 
offered in the following areas:
· Business Management

· Culinary Arts

· Forestry

· Health Occupations

· Industrial and Engineering Systems

EXTRACURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES
Philomath is committed to student 
participation in extra-curricular activities.
· Fall OSAA Sports: Cheer, Cross Country, 
Dance, Football, Soccer, Volleyball.

· Winter OSAA Sports: Basketball, Cheer, 
Dance, Swimming, Wrestling.

· Spring OSAA Sports: Baseball, Softball, 
Tennis, Track & Field.

· Performing Arts: Concert Choir, Drama, 
Jazz Band, Wind Ensemble.

· School Clubs: Chess, Equestrian, 
Forestry, German, Green Team, Pride, 
Robotics, Sign Language, Ski.

PARENT & COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
Parents and community members are kept 
engaged in the following ways:
· Back-to-School Open House;

· Parent/ Teacher Conferences;

· Parent Volunteers;

· Emerging Bilingual Advisory Committee (K-
12);

· Special Education Advisory Committee (K-12);

· Forestry Council;

· Athletic Booster Club;

· College presentations;

· Local business presentations.

Data are suppressed to protect confidential student information. For more information please visit: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 59 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath High School

DIRECTOR/A: Mike Bussard | GRADOS: 9-12 | 2054 Applegate St, Philomath 97370 | 541-929-3211

Estudiantes que Servimos

Estudiantes Inscritos

356
DEMOGRAFÍA
Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Estudiantes <1%
Maestros 0%

Asiáticos

Estudiantes 2%
Maestros 0%

Negro/Afroamericano

Estudiantes <1%
Maestros 0%

Hispano/Latino

Estudiantes 8%
Maestros 0%

Multirracial

Estudiantes 6%
Maestros 0%

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Estudiantes 0%
Maestros 3%

Blanco

Estudiantes 84%
Maestros 97%

Estudiantes
del Inglés

<5%
Idiomas

Hablados

4

Estudiantes
con

Discapacidades

10%
Vacunas
infantiles

obligatorias

95%
Almuerzo 
Gratuito/
Precio 

Reducido

>95%

*<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

Nota Especial

Los perfiles de escuelas y distritos de At-A-
Glance cuentan una historia sobre las escuelas 
y distritos de Oregon. La historia es más difícil 
de contar este año, ya que la pandemia de 
COVID-19 afectó significativamente a nuestras 
escuelas y a los datos que recogemos.   En 
consecuencia, los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia a nivel estatal no pueden compararse 
con los de años anteriores y no se muestran 
aquí.  Hemos incluido enlaces a nuestro sitio 
web donde puede ver los datos de evaluación y 
asistencia de todo el Estado para 2020-21 y leer 
una descripción detallada de cómo se afectaron 
estos datos. Estamos agradecidos por su 
colaboración, ya que nos centramos en el 
cuidado, la conexión y la creación de entornos 
de aprendizaje seguros, inclusivos y de apoyo.

Ambiente Escolar

ASISTENTES REGULARES
Estudiantes que asistieron el 90% o más de
sus días escolares inscritos.

Para los datos de los asistentes
regulares de 2020-21, visite:

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-
districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pag

es/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx

Progreso Académico

EN CAMINO A GRADUARSE
Los estudiantes que obtienen una cuarta
parte de los créditos de graduación en su 9o
año de grado.

85%
Promedio de 
Oregon

74%

Éxito Académico

GRADUACIÓN A TIEMPO
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma en cuatro años. La
cohorte incluye a los estudiantes que cursaron por
primera vez el noveno grado en 2016-17 y se graduaron
en 2019-20.

90%
Promedio de 
Oregon

83%

TERMINACIÓN EN CINCO AÑOS
Estudiantes que obtienen un diploma o GED
en cinco años.

98%
Promedio de 
Oregon

87%

IRÁN A LA UNIVERSIDAD
Estudiantes que se inscriben en un colegio de dos a
cuatro años, en un plazo de 16 meses después de haber
finalizado la escuela preparatoria en 2017-18. Los datos
provienen de National Student Clearinghouse.

70%
Promedio de 
Oregon

62%

Metas de la Escuela
Philomath High School ofrece a los estudiantes un ambiente 
acogedor, seguro e inclusivo. Valoramos la participación 
extraescolar, buscando una tasa de participación del 85%. Todo el 
personal de la escuela se enfoca en intervenciones académicas 
dinámicas y específicas, buscando aumentar nuestra tasa de 
graduación a tiempo al 95%. PHS promueve las ofertas de CTE 
con un enfoque en la finalización de las vías de CTE. Hemos 
aumentado nuestras ofertas de AP, incluido el acceso a 
estudiantes de primer año. PHS está comprometido con una 
comunicación clara para que los estudiantes estén al tanto de las 
oportunidades escolares.

Metas del Estado
El Departamento de Educación de Oregon esta colaborando 
con los distritos y las comunidades locales,  para asegurar 
que en el 2025 el índice de graduación durante el periodo 
programado de 4 años sea del 90%.  Para progresar hacia 
esta meta, el estado priorizará los  esfuerzos para mejorar la 
asistencia escolar, en proveer una educación completa, 
invirtiendo en practicas culturales responsables y 
promoviendo mejoramiento continuo para cerrar la brecha 
de oportunidades y éxito para los estudiantes que 
históricamente y actualmente han sido marginados.

Ambiente Seguro y Acogedor
PHS se compromete a proporcionar un entorno seguro y acogedor. Los apoyos incluyen lo 
siguiente:

· Actividades estudiantiles inclusivas;

· Clubes escolares;

· Reglas y límites escolares claramente comunicados;

· Apoyos de salud mental, incluida la gestión de crisis;

· Entrenamiento de seguridad apropiado para todo el personal, voluntarios y entrenadores; y

· Acceso a informes de Safe Oregon.

Sitio Web de la Escuela: www.philomathsd.net La elegibilidad para el almuerzo gratuito/de precio reducido se amplió en 2020-21, para más información visite www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 60 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/schools-and-districts/reportcards/reportcards/Pages/Regular-Attenders-2021.aspx
www.philomathsd.net
www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


CONTINUACIÓN DEL PERFIL DE LA ESCUELA DE OREGÓN
2020-21Philomath High School

Nuestro Personal (FTE redondeado)

24
Maestros

3
Asistentes
educativos

1
Consejeros/
Psicólogos

Índice promedio de
retención de

maestros

92%

% de los Maestros
con Licencia y más de
3 años de experiencia

96%

Mismo director/a en
los últimos 3 años

Sí

Resultados

ASISTENTES
REGULARES

Nativo Americanos/Nativos de Alaska

Asiáticos

Negro/Afroamericano

Hispano/Latino

Multirracial

Nativo de Hawaii/Islas del Pacífico

Blanco

Almuerzo Gratuito/Precio Reducido

Estudiantes del Inglés

Estudiantes con Discapacidades

Migrante

Sin hogar

Talentoso y Superdotado

Femenino

Masculino

Género no conforme

EN CAMINO A
GRADUARSE
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

86%

75%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

50%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

>95%

88%

82%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

GRADUACIÓN A
TIEMPO
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

83%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

93%

87%
<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

<10 estudiantes o dato no disponible

95%

86%

Iniciando en el 2022-23

Acerca de Nuestra Escuela

CLASES AVANZADAS
Philomath High School ofrece los 
siguientes cursos avanzados:
· Cálculo AP

· Literatura inglesa AP

· AP Gobierno estadounidense

· Escritura universitaria
Generalmente, los estudiantes 
matriculados toman varias secciones de un 
curso avanzado.

EDUCACIÓN TÉCNICA Y
PROFESIONAL
Los estudiantes de PHS tienen un gran 
acceso a la educación técnica y 
profesional. Los cursos se ofrecen en las 
siguientes áreas:

· Administración de Empresas

· Artes culinarias

· Silvicultura

· Ocupaciones de la salud

· Sistemas industriales y de ingeniería

ACTIVIDADES
EXTRACURRICULARES
Philomath está comprometido con la 
participación de los estudiantes en actividades 
extracurriculares.

· Deportes OSAA de otoño: alegría, campo 
traviesa, baile, fútbol americano, fútbol, voleibol.

· Deportes de invierno de la OSAA: baloncesto, 
porristas, baile, natación, lucha libre.

· Deportes de primavera de OSAA: béisbol, 
sóftbol, tenis, atletismo.

· Artes Escénicas: Coro de Conciertos, Teatro, 
Banda de Jazz, Ensamble de Viento.

· Clubes escolares: Ajedrez, Hípica, Silvicultura, 
Alemán, Equipo Verde, Orgullo, Robótica, 
Lengua de Signos, Esquí.

PARTICIPACIÓN DE LOS
PADRES Y LA COMUNIDAD
Los padres y miembros de la comunidad se 
mantienen involucrados de las siguientes maneras:

· Casa Abierta de Regreso a Clases;

· Conferencias de padres y profesores;

· Padres voluntarios;

· Comité Asesor Bilingüe Emergente (K-12);

· Comité Asesor de Educación Especial (K-12);

· Consejo Forestal;

· Athletic Booster Club;

· Presentaciones universitarias;

· Presentaciones de empresas locales.

Datos retenidos para proteger la información confidencial de los estudiantes. Para obtener más información por favor visite: www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/
Packet page 61 of 94

www.oregon.gov/ode/reports-and-data/


Packet page 62 of 94



Packet page 63 of 94



Packet page 64 of 94



                        Philomath School District 17J 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 

 
Updated: 10/20/21 11:08 AM 

 
A. List of Bills: 

1.    September 2021 
 

B. Minutes: 
1. Regular Session – September 16, 2021 
 

C. Resolution: 
1. None at this time 

 
D. Leave of Absence: 

1. PHS Science Teacher    Michelle Cahill – Effective 12/6/21-3/18/22 
 

E. Out of State Travel: 
1. See separate agenda item 
 

F. Personnel/Staffing Adjustments: 
1. Resignations: 

i. PHS Instructional Assistant  Sean Manning – Effective 9/30/21 
ii. PES Playground Assistant  Carina Montalvo – Effective 9/27/21  

2. New Hires: 
i. Philomath Academy Teacher  Jennifer House – Effective 9/27/21 

ii. PMS Success Coach - Licensed  Jamon Ellingson – Effective 11/15/21 
iii. PES Temporary Teacher  Andrea Landis – Backfill for Jennifer House 
iv. PES Playground/Lunch Assistant Jan Seekatz – Effective 10/13/21 
v. PHS Instructional Assistant  Darci Garwood – Effective 10/11/21 

vi. PHS Instructional Assistant  Jordan Urbach – Effective 10/11/21   
3. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE: 

i. PES Crossing Guard   Jill Watenpaugh-Chambers – Effective 9/20/21 
ii. PES Crossing Guard   Madison Jaquith – Effective 9/20/21 

iii. PES Behavior Assistant   Melissa Pope – moved from IA position 
iv. PMS P.E. Teacher   Amber King – moved from PHS PE position 

G. Extra Duty Assignments: 
1. Philomath Middle School 

i. Archery Advisor   Terry Stephenson 
ii. McKinney Vento Advisor  Mike Panico 

iii. TAG Advisor    Mike Panico 
iv. Instrumental Music Advisor  Shannon Webb 
v. Athletics Supervision   Terry Stephenson 

vi. Counselor Extra Days   Mike Panico 
vii. Outdoor School Advisor  Nancy Thompson 

viii. RTIi TOSA    Cristina LeBrun 
ix. Extra days RTIi    Cristina LeBrun 
x. RTIi TOSA    Adeline Stewart 

xi. Extra days RTIi    Adeline Stewart 
xii. Cross Country Coach   Brian Skaar 

xiii. Cross Country Coach   Nancy Thompson 
2. Philomath Elementary and Blodgett Elementary 

i. Head Teacher    Diane Priewe 

October 21, 2021 

Packet page 65 of 94



ii. Music Advisor    Donald Meeker 
iii. Counselor Extra Days   Lexi DeVicq 
iv. RTIi Extra Days   Molly Bell 
v. RTIi TOSA    Molly Bell 

vi. RTIi Extra Days   Emily Helpenstell 
vii. RTIi TOSA    Emily Helpenstell 

viii. TAG Advisor    Kaisa Laukkanen 
3. Clemens Primary 

i. Counselor Extra Days   Mallory Crane 
ii. RTIi Extra Days   K’Lynn Coleman 

iii. RTIi TOSA    K’Lynn Coleman 
4. Philomath Academy 

i. Counselor Extra Days   Beth Edgemon 
5. Philomath High 

i. Forestry Advisor   Simon Babcock 
ii. Annual Advisor    Scott Card 

iii. ASB Advisor    David Dunham 
iv. Drama Advisor    Erica Hall 
v. Music Choir Advisor   Erica Hall 

vi. Music Instrumental Advisor  Erica Hall 
vii. NHS Advisor    Saff Evans 

viii. Athletics Supervision   Steve Bennett 
ix. CTE Advisor    Jessica Hanson 
x. Counselor Extra Days   Maria Drennen 

xi. Counselor Extra Days   Kim St. Clair 
xii. Forestry Extra Days   Simon Babcock 

xiii. TOSA     Denee Newton 
H. PMS Winter Coaches 

1. 7th Grade Girls Basketball coach  Alan Jozwiak 
2. 7th Grade Boys Basketball coach  Jim Hall 
3. 8th Grade Girls Basketball coach  Jim Hall 
4. 8th Grade Boys Basketball coach  Rick Bennett 
     

 
 
 

 
 

Packet page 66 of 94



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
206 09/24/2021 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$791.15 Printed1089 Expense

1088 09/02/2021 CASH $700.00 Printed1068 Expense 09/30/2021
1089 09/02/2021 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$35.00 Printed1069 Expense 09/30/2021

1090 09/08/2021 COTTAGE GROVE HIGH SCHOOL $100.00 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1091 09/08/2021 CROWN TROPHY $132.45 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1092 09/08/2021 DDCA $200.00 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1093 09/08/2021 HUDL $1,250.00 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1094 09/08/2021 SISTERS HIGH SCHOOL $100.00 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1095 09/08/2021 STAYTON HIGH SCHOOL $100.00 Printed1074 Expense 09/30/2021
1096 09/09/2021 MID-WESTERN FOOTBALL

OFFICIALS ASSOC
$2,351.00 Printed1078 Expense 09/30/2021

1097 09/17/2021 SANTIAM CHRISTIAN HIGH
SCHOOL

$50.00 Printed1082 Expense
1098 09/20/2021 BENDSENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $300.00 Printed1083 Expense 09/30/2021
1099 09/20/2021 HARRISBURG HIGH SCHOOL $150.00 Printed1083 Expense 09/30/2021
1100 09/20/2021 SISTERS HIGH SCHOOL $250.00 Printed1083 Expense
1101 09/20/2021 PHELPS, MATHEW $250.00 Printed1084 Expense
1102 09/21/2021 FAR POST $572.00 Printed1085 Expense
1103 09/23/2021 JEAN SMITH $100.00 Printed1088 Expense
1104 09/23/2021 KIMBERLEY BROOKS $275.00 Printed1088 Expense 09/30/2021
1105 09/28/2021 CROWN TROPHY $509.45 Printed1092 Expense
1106 09/28/2021 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL

OFFICIALS ASSOC.
$1,324.93 Printed1093 Expense

1107 09/30/2021 SOUTH ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL $300.00 Printed1101 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

09/01/2021From Date: 09/30/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:38:35 AM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 67 of 94



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1108 09/30/2021 WEST ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL $160.00 Printed1101 Expense
1109 09/30/2021 SHONNARDS $151.83 Printed1102 Expense
20601 09/15/2021 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS $2,352.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20602 09/15/2021 BENTON ELECTRIC INC $6,500.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20603 09/15/2021 BEST POTS $660.60 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20604 09/15/2021 BIG'S TREE SERVICE, LLC $4,500.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20605 09/15/2021 CENTURYLINK $71.48 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20606 09/15/2021 CINTAS CORP $6,951.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20607 09/15/2021 CONSUMERS POWER INC $416.17 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20608 09/15/2021 CORVALLIS CLINIC PC $352.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20609 09/15/2021 CRIMINAL INFORMATION

SERVICES, INC.
$316.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021

20610 09/15/2021 CTX $1,186.69 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20611 09/15/2021 DAN'S PUMP SERVICE $7,061.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20612 09/15/2021 DENNIS GIBSON CONSTRUCTION,

INC
$4,193.27 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021

20613 09/15/2021 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATIVE
SERVICES

$304.18 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20614 09/15/2021 DHS/OHA RECEIPTING UNIT $959.60 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20615 09/15/2021 FORSLUND CRANE SERVICE, INC. $612.50 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20616 09/15/2021 GOOD EARTH PEST COMPANY $2,175.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20617 09/15/2021 HOME DEPOT, THE $217.07 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20619 09/15/2021 IRONHEAD ROOFING, LLC $8,023.50 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20620 09/15/2021 JIM'S FLAG SALES $293.45 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20621 09/15/2021 LA ROCKITA $229.50 Printed1079 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

09/01/2021From Date: 09/30/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:38:35 AM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 68 of 94



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20622 09/15/2021 LINESCAPE, LLC $12,250.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20623 09/15/2021 MAXTIVITY CREATIVE SPACE $2,115.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20624 09/15/2021 MPTV $6,890.25 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20625 09/15/2021 NORTHWEST TECH INC. $1,592.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20626 09/15/2021 PHILOMATH RENTAL $257.50 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20627 09/15/2021 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. $7,028.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20628 09/15/2021 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS $2,715.24 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20629 09/15/2021 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $2,630.01 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20630 09/15/2021 VALLEY FIRE CONTROL, INC. $2,200.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20631 09/15/2021 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $648.30 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20632 09/15/2021 WINDSMITH MUSIC $2,760.00 Printed1079 Expense 09/30/2021
20633 09/30/2021 AFLAC $45.50 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20634 09/30/2021 AMERICAN FIDELITY $4,000.00 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20635 09/30/2021 AMERICAN FIDELITY - INS $3,384.99 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20636 09/30/2021 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

CO - 403b
$2,922.73 Printed1091 Payroll Ded

20637 09/30/2021 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL
SERVICES, INC.

$290.00 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20639 09/30/2021 DOJ - Child Support $261.00 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20640 09/30/2021 INVESCO INVESTMENT SERVICES,

INC.
$6,338.54 Printed1091 Payroll Ded

20641 09/30/2021 NEWPORT TRUST COMPANY $3,968.85 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20642 09/30/2021 OSEA $2,264.64 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20643 09/30/2021 PenServ Plan Services, Inc/ Foresters $1,080.00 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20644 09/30/2021 PHILOMATH EDUCATION ASSOC $651.00 Printed1091 Payroll Ded

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

09/01/2021From Date: 09/30/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:38:35 AM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 3

Packet page 69 of 94



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20645 09/30/2021 PRUDENTIAL ANNUITIES $1,064.30 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20646 09/30/2021 TEXAS LIFE $775.40 Printed1091 Payroll Ded
20647 09/30/2021 VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

AND ANNUITY CO
$1,959.73 Printed1091 Payroll Ded

20648 09/30/2021 APEX LEARNING, INC. $9,000.00 Printed1095 Expense
20649 09/30/2021 APPLEGATE DOOR CO $1,647.00 Printed1095 Expense
20650 09/30/2021 AT&T MOBILITY $370.51 Printed1095 Expense
20651 09/30/2021 AT&T ONENET SERVICE $23.46 Printed1095 Expense
20652 09/30/2021 BEST POTS $353.00 Printed1095 Expense
20653 09/30/2021 CORVALLIS GAZETTE TIMES $165.36 Printed1095 Expense
20654 09/30/2021 CREATIVE GRAPHICS $678.20 Printed1095 Expense
20655 09/30/2021 DEMCO INC. $79.52 Printed1095 Expense
20656 09/30/2021 FRANKLIN PRESS, THE $338.10 Printed1095 Expense
20657 09/30/2021 GARRETT HEMANN ROBERTSON $16,184.86 Printed1095 Expense
20658 09/30/2021 GOPHER SPORT $300.72 Printed1095 Expense
20659 09/30/2021 GRUVER, SHELLY $25.00 Printed1095 Expense
20660 09/30/2021 LINN-BENTON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE
$1,586.93 Printed1095 Expense

20661 09/30/2021 NEW MORNING BAKERY $1,224.70 Printed1095 Expense
20662 09/30/2021 NORTHSIDE ELECTRIC $3,580.00 Printed1095 Expense
20663 09/30/2021 NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO. $1,540.15 Printed1095 Expense
20664 09/30/2021 OFFICE DEPOT $1,437.17 Printed1095 Expense
20665 09/30/2021 PACIFIC POWER $21,889.17 Printed1095 Expense
20666 09/30/2021 RENEWABLE RESOURCE GROUP,

INC.
$64.00 Printed1095 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

09/01/2021From Date: 09/30/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:38:35 AM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 4

Packet page 70 of 94



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20667 09/30/2021 ROBERT LLOYD SHEET METAL,

INC.
$764.33 Printed1095 Expense

20668 09/30/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC. $659.34 Printed1095 Expense
20669 09/30/2021 SMEED COMMUNICATION

SERVICES
$83,329.33 Printed1095 Expense

20670 09/30/2021 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE $1,634.56 Printed1095 Expense
20671 09/30/2021 TWGW, INC. $45.98 Printed1095 Expense
20672 09/30/2021 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $1,797.53 Printed1095 Expense
45864 09/30/2021 BUSHNELL, DIANA B $969.19 Printed5 Payroll
45865 09/30/2021 MIKULA, CASIMIR J $76.39 Printed5 Payroll
45866 09/30/2021 BERGER, JANESSA M $72.29 Printed5 Payroll
45867 09/30/2021 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $2,559.73 Printed5 Payroll
45868 09/30/2021 GRUVER, SHELLY A $4,419.49 Printed5 Payroll
45869 09/30/2021 POPE, MELISSA D $1,439.90 Printed5 Payroll
45870 09/30/2021 SKAAR, LINDA M $3,647.89 Printed5 Payroll
45871 09/30/2021 BOUTILIER, EMERY G $155.70 Printed5 Payroll
45872 09/30/2021 HEIDINGER, ANDREA H $3,726.82 Printed5 Payroll
45873 09/30/2021 NEELANDS, ALLISON S $141.01 Printed5 Payroll
45874 09/30/2021 BUSH, GLENDA E $224.00 Printed6 Payroll
45875 09/30/2021 JOHNSON, DEBORAH H $58.85 Printed6 Payroll
45876 09/30/2021 MEDINA-GARCIA, MARISOL L $1,055.76 Printed6 Payroll
45877 09/30/2021 MISNER, MANDY M $616.96 Printed6 Payroll

$295,503.70Total Amount:
End of Report

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

09/01/2021From Date: 09/30/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 10/04/2021 11:38:35 AM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 5

Packet page 71 of 94



 
Philomath School District 17J 

 Regular Session Board Minutes – September 16, 2021 
Page 1 of 4 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

Meeting Minutes 
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J 

District Office 
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 

9/16/2021 07:00 PM 

 

A. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m. 
1. Call to Order: The Regular Session of the Philomath School District Board of Directors was called to order 

by Board Chair, Rick Wells on September 16, 2021 at 7:03 p.m. at the Philomath School District (1620 

Applegate Street, Philomath OR). Those in attendance included Board members, Rick Wells, Karen Skinkis 

Erin Gudge and Joe Dealy; Superintendent, Susan Halliday; Director of Finance, Bill Mancuso, via ZOOM and 

Board Executive Assistant, Lillian Edmonds. Director Anton Grube was absent. Director Skinkis led the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

2. FAQs and Public Comments/Requests 
i. There were no public comments 

B. REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE~ 
1. Student Government Report 

i. Dylan Bell, ASB President, shared that they have a great group of students in ASB this year.  

Freshman orientation was held on September 7th. There will be a Tailgater before the football game 

on Sept 17th. ASB will try to hold as many normal school activities as possible.   

ii. Dave Dunham, ASB advisor, noted that some traditions may be tough to do in COVID times.  

Homecoming activities will happen as they are able to do them.  It would be helpful to know a few 

weeks ahead of time, in light of possible COVID protocol changes, if they will need to cancel or 

adjust an activity. 

2. Association Reports 
i. PEA: Len Cerny, PEA President noted that the teachers are doing a great job with handling difficult 

situations around COVID.  Some teachers have students in person and some out on quarantine. 

Extra time and effort are required by many teachers. 

ii. OSEA:  Ryan Kildea, OSEA President, welcomed the new board members and thanked the board for 

their work.  He also thanked the classified staff who are working hard to start the school year.  They 

appreciate the safety measures in place.  Classified representatives are working with the 

superintendent to resolve a few issues. OSEA will have officer elections in the near future.   

3. Superintendent Report 
i. A new well will need to be drilled at Blodgett Elementary School. Facilities is working on getting 

permits and lining things up to expedite this process. 

ii. Ready Schools Safe Learners Resiliency Framework was revised and published by ODE on 9/9/21.  

There is nothing new that we need to address or implement.  

iii. Vaccination status is being processed through the district office.  

iv. A new database has been developed, titled Oregon Data for Decisions.  

v. OHA – Current transmission of COVID is considered high.  Increases in cases among children, 

especially in 12‐17 year olds.  

Packet page 72 of 94



 
Philomath School District 17J 

 Regular Session Board Minutes – September 16, 2021 
Page 2 of 4 

 

vi. Inservice activities were completed via ZOOM, hosted at individual schools. This included Red Rover 

training, Epi Pen training, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion presentation, RSSL Resiliency framework 

update, tech talk on email password changes and hands on support, and there was a special 

education staff training. 

vii. School and District Report Cards will be forthcoming. They will not have all of the data, due to 

information not compiled during the past school year. The reports are not public yet, but will be 

announced at a later date. 

viii. Benton County Health will be hosting vaccination clinics at PHS on September 27th and October 18th. 

ix. Back to School Open House will be virtual.  Information will be published by Sept 22nd for students 

and families. 

x. The question was asked about steps the district will take to pivot quickly to CDL if needed. 

Superintendent Halliday noted that each school has kept their Learning Method Platforms to be able 

to transition. There would need to be a couple of days for staff to make the transition. Students 

would need to be reminded of how to log on to their platform. Chromebooks would need to be 

issued. Those students who are quarantined may be tutored to keep up on classes. 

  Director of Finance Report:  

xi. Enrollment was lower than anticipated.  The students that left last year have not returned as 

expected. This may result in less state funding. 

xii. Shout out to the business office staff for doing a great job of assisting in the start of school.  They 

assisted with the roll out of Red Rover, insurance and benefits, and onboarding new hires. 

xiii. Two budget committee positions are open and applications will be taken until the end of 

September. 

C. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~ 
1. City Easement Requests  

i. Kevin Fear, with Philomath City Public Works, joined the meeting to answer questions about the 

requested easements. 

ii. Question:  Will grounds and facilities be repaired and restored to their original condition if the city 

needs to access the easement area?  Kevin, noted that the city would be responsible for restoring 

the site to its former condition or better.  

iii. PES sewer easement: South side easement is along one of the main sewer pipes.  The easement is 

42’ wide. This easement does not give rights to putting in a road in that location. 

iv. Director Dealy made a motion to approve the easements as presented in the packet.  Second:  

Director Skinkis.  Motion passed:  4‐0, 1 absent. 

2. Start of Year Update – Principals 
i. “Life’s a Beach” was the theme for the start of school. The focus is on permission for whole learner 

instruction. There were 6 tenets included in whole child educaton. 

ii. CPS: Superintendent Halliday shared that the enrollment is:  PK = 38, K=77, 1st=84. All students had 

the opportunity to meet their teacher 1‐1 before their first day of school.  Collin Korthauer is the 

new Behavior Specialist.  

iii. PES & BES Principal, Bryan Traylor shared that enrollment is: Bes 23, PES 330.  By working in strong 

teams we will accomplish much for our students, families and one another. Still looking for a 

Behavior Assistant.   

iv. PMS Principal, Steve Bell, shared that enrollment is: 6th – 103, 7th – 105, 8th‐124. Attendance rate has 

been 99%.  44 students are participating in cross country. 

Packet page 73 of 94



 
Philomath School District 17J 

 Regular Session Board Minutes – September 16, 2021 
Page 3 of 4 

 

v. PHS, Superintendent Halliday shared enrollment:  427 students, 85 seniors, 101 juniors, 113 

sophomores, 128 freshmen.  Ninth grade only attended on September 7th.  Fall sports are in full 

swing. There was an appeal to all of our spectators to abide by the state mask mandates. 

vi. PA Principal, Dan Johnson shared that the onsite hours are: 7 am – 5 pm.  Jennifer House has moved 

from PES to PA to teach elementary students. Enrollment is 91. With credit recovery classes, the 

enrollment is 160. 

vii. KVCS: Using a new language arts curriculum for 4th‐8th grades.  Continuing with the Farm to School 

program.  The Flipped math program is receiving positive feedback. Other highlights are: Parent 

Square for parent communication, high school math lab, YouScience aptitude test for high school 

career exploration, Friday clubs for middle and high school, and several after school opportunities 

for students. 

3. Communicable Disease Management Plan  
i. Superintendent Halliday noted that we have added some updates to include language around the 

Delta COVID variant.  Also added Laura Bryant and Tina Hoch as our district nurses.  

ii. Director Skinkis moved to approve the Communicable Disease Management Plan as presented in 

the board packet.  Second:  Director Gudge.  Motion passed: 4‐0, 1 absent 

4. Open House Update 
i. Schools and teachers will pre‐record segments that will be posted on the website for parents and 

students to view. 

ii. Child abuse information will be available for families to view. 

iii. Learning Management Systems may also be used to present open house material. 

5. Notice to Public: House Bill 2560 

i. This bill addresses virtual and in person meetings and public comment options to be equitable on 

both venues.  This will be in effect on January 1, 2022.  More information and sample policies will be 

forthcoming from OSBA. 

6. Equity/PSD Board Work Session Scheduling 
i. The board would like to meet on Monday, November 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. The superintendent will 

confirm this date with the Equity Team. 

7. KVCS/PSD Joint Meeting Scheduling 
i. Possible dates for this work session would be prior to the October 21st or November 18th Regular 

Board meeting. The superintendent will confirm a date with the KVCS board. 

D. ACTION ITEMS ~ 
1. Consent Agenda 

i. Director Dealy moved to approve the consent agenda with setting aside the WBIC request.  Second: 

Director Gudge.  Motion passed 4‐0, 1 absent 

ii. The question was raised about how things are going with staffing.  Superintendent Halliday noted 

that there was some staffing movement that came late in the hiring season.  This created a domino 

effect.  

iii. Concerns about the WBIC out of state travel were: What are the number of students? 

Superintendent Halliday noted that students have to audition to attend and this will be around 6 

students. Are there any protocols around COVID testing before attending? This will be taken into 

consideration for all field trips. Director Gudge made a motion to approve the WBIC out of state 

travel contingent on COVID protocols and travel safety being addressed. Second: Director Dealy.  

Motion Passed 4‐0, 1 absent. 

Packet page 74 of 94



 
Philomath School District 17J 

 Regular Session Board Minutes – September 16, 2021 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

E. MEETING CLOSURE ~ 
1. Board Reports & Thanks – Director Skinkis thanked all of the teachers for a great start to school. She also 

thanked Bill and the business office support staff for their efforts.  Director Gudge asked that everyone treat 

students in quarantine with kindness and consideration.  She also thanked the teachers.  Director Dealy 

thanked the classified staff for being the structure that keeps things running smoothly.  Director Wells gave 

a shout out to all of the staff in the district. He noted that the schools look great. 

2. Next Meeting‐ 

i. Kings Valley/PSD Joint Board Meeting 

ii. Division 22 Standards 

3. Board Requests & Adjournment 

i. The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Board Chair 

 

           

Superintendent 

 

           

Date 

 

Packet page 75 of 94



Packet page 76 of 94



Packet page 77 of 94



Packet page 78 of 94



Packet page 79 of 94



Packet page 80 of 94



Packet page 81 of 94



Packet page 82 of 94



Ketchikan High School Activities
2021-2022 Activities Mitigation Plan

All non-vaccinated activity participants and coaches will be subject to twice-weekly antigen
screening conducted by district nurses, following public health guidelines and protocols.

Home Events Risk
Level Away Events

Housing: Group housing offered to visiting
teams

Gym Capacity*: 100%
Masking:

Indoor Spectators: Recommended
Participants: None required

Distancing: None required

L
O
W

Groups will follow the hosting school’s
mitigation plan for activities/events.

Housing: Group housing offered to visiting
teams

Gym Capacity*: Maximum of 75%
Masking:

Indoor Spectators: Required
Participants: Masks may be removed

only while actively participating
Distancing: 3’-6’ distancing recommended

M
O
D
E
R
A
T
E

Groups will follow the hosting school’s
mitigation plan for activities/events.

Housing: Limited group housing offered to
visiting teams

Gym Capacity*: Maximum of 50%
Masking:

Indoor Spectators: Required
Participants: Masks may be removed

only while actively participating
Distancing: 3’-6’ distancing recommended

S
U
B
S
T
A
N
T
I
A
L

● Groups will follow the hosting school’s
mitigation plan for activities/events;

● Masking required while out in public;
● Social distancing protocols followed to

limit contact.

Housing: No group housing offered to
visiting teams

Gym Capacity*: Maximum of 25%
Masking:

Indoor Spectators: Required
Participants: Masks may be removed

only while actively participating
Distancing: 3’-6’ distancing required

H
I
G
H

● Groups will follow the hosting school’s
mitigation plan for activities/events;

● Masking required at all times;
● Groups will limit contact with others by

spending limited time in indoor settings
other than airport/ferry/hotel/event venue;

● Spending time outside is encouraged;
● No shopping other than quick grocery

shopping.

*Gym = Clarke Cochrane gym; Capacity includes the number of participants and spectators.

KHS Activities - Updated 9/22/21
Packet page 83 of 94



Ketchikan Alaska Basketball Tournament 

 

Parents, soon we will be headed up to the great white north to play in the Clarke Cochran Christmas 

Classic in Ketchikan Alaska.  It’s an amazing tournament that your son or daughter will greatly enjoy.  I 

know that a few parents are heading up as well and I’m sure you will have a good time.   

Of course we are in an unprecedented pandemic and will be using the utmost care with your child.  We 

plan on using masks when necessary and doing our best to social distance to keep everyone safe.  

During the tournament we will follow the rules set forth by the school and the state of Alaska.   

If by chance anyone where to develop any slight symptoms of a cold the coaching staff will contact the 

parents immediately.  They would be escorted to the plane with a coach and will need to be picked up 

by a parent at SeaTac airport.  At that point your child should be tested as soon as possible. 

Please understand that this trip in voluntary and if we need to send your child back due to any sickness 

or unruly behavior parents will assume responsibility of your child by picking them up in Seattle. 

If you attest and agree with these standards please sign/date and return to your coach as soon as 

possible. 

 

Coach Ecker 

Coach Silva 

 

 

________________________________________________________ Date:  

Packet page 84 of 94



1 
 

 Philomath School District 17J 

Report on Compliance with Public School Standards  

2020-21 School Year 
By November 1 of each year, school district superintendents are required by OAR 581-022-2305: District Assurances of 
Compliance with Public School Standards to report to their community on the district’s status with respect to all of the 
Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools. The Standards are adopted by the State Board of Education 
and set out in Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 581, Division 22.  

The table below contains a summary of Insert Name School District’s compliance with each of the requirements of 
Oregon’s administrative rules found in DIVISION 22 - STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY 
SCHOOLS during the 2020-21 school year. For each rule reported as out of compliance, Insert Name School District has 
provided an explanation of why the school district was out of compliance and the school district’s proposed corrective 
action plan to come into compliance. The corrective action must be approved by ODE and completed by the district by the 
beginning of the 2022-23 school year. 

 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-0104(5) Ready 
Schools, Safe Learners 
Guidance 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2000 Diploma 
Requirements  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2005 Veterans 
Diploma 

In compliance No requests made to date. Not applicable 

Packet page 85 of 94



2 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2010 Modified 
Diploma  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2015 Extended 
Diploma 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2020 Alternative 
Certificate  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2025 Credit Options In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2030 District 
Curriculum  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2045- Prevention 
Education in Drugs and 
Alcohol 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2050 Human 
Sexuality Education 

In compliance Clear communication about units 
of study to parents. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2055 Career 
Education  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2060 
Comprehensive School 
Counseling  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 86 of 94



3 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2100 Administration 
of State Assessments 

Out of 
compliance 

District implemented an ‘opt-in’ 
opportunity for state testing in 

2020-2021. 

PSD will resume compliance with  
all state testing requirements in 

2021-2022. 

581-022-2110 Exception of 
Students with Disabilities 
from State Assessments  

Out of 
compliance 

District implemented an ‘opt-in’ 
opportunity for state testing in 

2020-2021. 

PSD will resume compliance with  
all state testing requirements in 

2021-2022. 

581-022-2115 Assessment 
of Essential Skills  

Waived for 2020-
21 school year 

Not applicable Not applicable 

581-022-2120 Essential Skill 
Assessments for English 
Language Learners  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2130 Kindergarten 
Assessment  

Waived for 2020-
21 and 2021-22 
school years 

Not applicable Not applicable 

581-022-2205 Policies on 
Reporting of Child Abuse 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

81-022-2210 Anabolic 
Steroids and Performance 
Enhancing Substances  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2215 Safety of 
School Sports – 
Concussions 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 87 of 94



4 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2220 Health 
Services  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2223 Healthy and 
Safe Schools Plan 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2225 Emergency 
Plans and Safety Programs  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2230 Asbestos 
Management Plans 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2250 District 
Improvement Plan  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2255 School and 
District Performance Report 
Criteria  

In compliance Returning to standard State 
assessment practices. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2260- Records and 
Reports 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2263 Physical 
Education Requirements 

In compliance K-8 PE held for entire school year. Not applicable 

581-022-2265 Report on PE 
Data  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 88 of 94



5 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2267 Annual Report 
on Restraint and Seclusion 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2270 Individual 
Student Assessment, 
Recordkeeping and 
Reporting 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2300 
Standardization  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2305 District 
Assurances of Compliance 
with Public School 
Standards 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2310 Equal 
Education Opportunities  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2312 Every Student 
Belongs 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2315 Special 
Education for Children with 
Disabilities 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2320 Required 
Instructional Time  

Out of 
compliance 

Length of CDL, hybrid, and in-
person days did not meet 

requirements at all schools. 

Return to normal, in-person 
schedule in 2021-2022. 

Packet page 89 of 94



6 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2325 Identification 
of Academically Talented 
and Intellectually Gifted 
Students  

Waived for 2020-
21 school year 

Not applicable Not applicable 

581-022-2330 Rights of 
Parents of TAG Students 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2335 Daily Class 
Size  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2340 Media 
Programs  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2345 Auxiliary 
Services  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2350 Independent 
Adoptions of Instructional 
Materials 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2355 Instructional 
Materials Adoption  

In compliance ELA adoption postponed until 
current school year. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2360 
Postponement of Purchase 
of State-Adopted 
Instructional Materials 

In compliance Submit postponement for Social 
Science in 2019. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 90 of 94



7 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2370 Complaint 
Procedures  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2400 Personnel  In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2405 Personnel 
Policies 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2410 Teacher and 
Administrator Evaluation and 
Support  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2415 Core 
Teaching Standards 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2420 Educational 
Leadership - Administrator 
Standards  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2430 Fingerprinting 
of Subject Individuals in 
Positions Not Requiring 
Licensure as Teachers, 
Administrators, Personnel 
Specialists, School Nurses  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2440 Teacher 
Training Related to Dyslexia 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 91 of 94



8 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2445 Universal 
Screenings for Risk Factors 
of Dyslexia 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2500 Programs and 
Services for TAG Students  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2505 Alternative 
Education Programs 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2510 Suicide 
Prevention Plan 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Packet page 92 of 94



Packet page 93 of 94



Packet page 94 of 94


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Financial Director Board Report (p. 5)
	Financials  (p. 7)
	Enrollment (p. 11)
	Fund 284 PES (p. 13)
	Fund 285 PMS (p. 14)
	Fund 286 PHS (p. 16)
	T. Ball Application (p. 20)
	S. Brown Application (p. 22)
	C McMorran Application (p. 24)
	Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 (p. 26)
	District Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 30)
	District Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 32)
	KVCS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 34)
	KVCS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 36)
	Blodgett Report Card 2020-21 (p. 38)
	Blodgett Report Card Spanish 2020-21 (p. 40)
	CPS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 42)
	CPS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 44)
	PES Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 46)
	PES Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 48)
	PA Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 50)
	PA Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 52)
	PMS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 54)
	PMS Report Card Spanish - 2021 (p. 56)
	PHS Report Card - 2020-21 (p. 58)
	PHS Report Card Spanish - 2020-21 (p. 60)
	RSSL Update (p. 62)
	Boundary letter (p. 63)
	KVCS Charter Renewal Letter (p. 64)
	Consent Agenda - 10-21-21 (p. 65)
	Check listing - September 2021 (p. 67)
	Minutes - Regular Session 9/16/21 (p. 72)
	Alaska Girls/Boys Basketball Trip - Dec 2021 (p. 76)
	Ketchikan COVID Protocols (p. 83)
	Ketchikan Parent Permission Form (p. 84)
	Division 22 Assurances  (p. 85)
	Student Investment Account Annual Report - 2020-21 (p. 93)

